
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
CITIZENS UNITED, and 
CITIZENS UNITED FOUNDATION, 
  
    Plaintiffs,         
              
  -against-           
                
ERIC SCHNEIDERMAN, in his official 
capacity as New York Attorney General,  
                  
    Defendant.         
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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No. 14-CV-3703 (SHS) 
 
 
ECF Case 
 
 
DECLARATION OF  
KARIN KUNSTLER 
GOLDMAN 
 

 
 KARIN KUNSTLER GOLDMAN, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, hereby declares under 

the penalties of perjury: 

1. I am an Assistant Attorney General in the Charities Bureau of the office of Eric T. 

Schneiderman, Attorney General of the State of New York (“Attorney General”).  I submit this 

declaration based on personal knowledge, and in support of the Attorney General’s opposition to 

the motion for a preliminary injunction filed by plaintiffs in this action.   

2. I joined the Charities Bureau of the Attorney General’s Office (“Bureau”) in 

1982, and have served as the Section Chief of the Registration Section of the Charities Bureau 

for more than 15 years.  In my capacity as Section Chief, my responsibilities include overseeing 

the registration and annual filing processes for charitable organizations that operate in the State, 

providing support for attorneys in the Bureau’s enforcement section, and drafting and reviewing 

proposed regulations and legislation concerning charitable organizations. 

The Attorney General’s Supervision of Charitable Operations in New York State 

3. The Attorney General, through the Bureau, is responsible for supervising 

charitable operations in the State.  Among the Bureau’s duties is to oversee the registration of 
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charitable nonprofit organizations soliciting funds or otherwise doing business in the State, to 

investigate donor or consumer complaints, to ensure that funds and property held for charitable 

purposes are properly used, and, if necessary, to prosecute violations of the charitable 

registration and solicitation laws. 

4. More than 65,000 charitable organizations are currently registered with the 

Bureau pursuant to Article 7-A of the New York Executive Law and/or Article 8 of the New 

York Trusts, Powers and Estates Law.   

5. Charitable organizations registered with the Bureau must submit financial reports 

on an annual basis.   This annual filing must include, inter alia, the completed New York Form 

CHAR500 (Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations), along with copies of an organization’s 

complete Form 990 filed with the United States Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”).  Attached as 

Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of the relevant excerpts of U.S. Internal Revenue Service, 

“Instructions for Form 990” (2008), also available at http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-prior/i990--

2008.pdf.   

6. The Attorney General has consistently required that organizations submit a copy 

of their complete IRS Form 990 with schedules, including Schedule B, as part of the annual 

financial report.  Attached as Exhibit B is a true and correct copy of Schedule B to the IRS Form 

990 (2013) and the accompanying instructions, also available at http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-

pdf/f990ezb.pdf. 

7. In 2003, the Attorney General promulgated a regulation at 13 NYCRR § 92.3 

identifying the documents that must accompany the CHAR500, including “IRS Form 990, 

990EZ or 990PF, including schedules A and B.”  13 NYCRR § 92.3(b)(2) (2003). 
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8. In 2006, the Attorney General promulgated 13 NYCRR § 91.5, which replaced 

the description of the required attachments to the CHAR500 previously codified at 13 NYCRR § 

92.3.  Section 91.5 requires charitable organizations to provide “a copy of the complete IRS 

Form 990, 990EZ or 990PF with schedules.”  13 NYCRR § 91.5(c)(3)(i)(a) (2006).   

9. The revised regulatory language at 13 NYCRR § 91.5(c)(3)(i)(a) accommodated 

the IRS’s anticipated changes to the Form 990. 

10. Before 2008, IRS Form 990 had only two schedules: Schedule A and Schedule B.  

See U.S. Internal Revenue Service, “Instructions for Form 990 and Form 990-EZ” (2007), at 5, 

available at http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-prior/i990-ez--2007.pdf, a true and correct copy of the 

relevant excerpts of which are also attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

11. In 2008, the IRS released a new Form 990, accompanied by 14 new schedules.  

See Ex. A at 2.  IRS provided notice of that it had been actively engaged in the process of 

revising Form 990 at least as of June 2006.  See IRS Advisory Committee on Tax Exempt and 

Government Entities, “Policies and Guidelines for Form 990 Revision,” at 1 (June 7, 2006), 

available at http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-tege/tege_act_rpt5.pdf, a true and correct copy of the 

relevant excerpts of which are also attached hereto as Exhibit D. 

12. The Bureau’s CHAR500 forms from 2005 to 2013 have expressly enumerated 

Schedule B among the checklist of documents that must be included with the CHAR500.  As 

examples, attached as Exhibit E and Exhibit F are true and correct copies of the CHAR500 

Forms submitted by Citizens United for fiscal years 2005 and 2011, respectively.1   

                                                 
1 Citizens United’s CHAR500 for fiscal year 2005 did not include a Schedule A because prior to 

2008, IRS rules provided that § 501(c)(4) organizations like Citizens United were not required to submit 
Schedules A as part their Form 990 filing.   
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The Bureau’s Confidential Treatment of Schedule B Documentation 

13. The Bureau makes the annual financial reports of all registered charitable 

organizations, except for Schedules B, available for public inspection.  In general, individuals 

may view a charitable organization’s filings with the Bureau at www.charitiesnys.com, or may 

request copies of the same pursuant to the New York Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”).   

14. Throughout my employment with the Charities Bureau, it has been the consistent 

practice of the Bureau to maintain Schedules B in confidence by withholding them from online 

publication and by exempting contributor names and addresses from FOIL requests.   

15. The Bureau’s long-standing practice has been to maintain Schedules B in 

confidence.  Also, the instructions on the CHAR500 expressly inform taxpayers that Schedule B 

is exempt from FOIL disclosures.  See Office of the Attorney General, Charities Bureau - 

Registration Section, “Instructions for Form CHAR500: Annual Filing for Charitable 

Organizations” (rev. 2010), at 6, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit G 

and is also available at http://www.charitiesnys.com/pdfs/char500i.pdf. 

16. The Bureau’s policy of not disclosing Schedules B to the public is further 

reflected in its institutional practices.  In 2006, the Bureau transitioned to an electronic document 

management system for maintaining, inter alia, the annual financial reports submitted by 

registered charities, and for publishing the reports, with the exception of Schedule B, on the 

Bureau’s website.  Specific protocols are in place to ensure that the electronic document 

management system protects the confidentiality of Schedules B: (1) the Bureau’s employees who 

review and process annual financial reports filed by registrants are instructed to segregate 

Schedules B from the rest of the annual financial filing when uploading the documents to the 

Bureau’s document management system; and (2) the document management system is 
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 

or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors
   Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 

   Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or 
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3 % support test of the regulations 
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of 
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. 
Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, 
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, 
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, 
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did 
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the 
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule 
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or 
more during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its 
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions).  Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 3

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions)

(d)  
Date received

$

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations 
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. 
For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)  $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.
(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 5

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal 
Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. For the latest 
information about developments related 
to Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 
990-PF), such as legislation enacted 
after the schedule and its instructions 
were published, go to           
www.irs.gov/form990.
Note. Terms in bold are defined in the 
Glossary of the Instructions for Form 
990. 

Purpose of Schedule

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or  
990-PF) is used to provide information 
on contributions the organization 
reported on:

• Form 990-PF, Return of Private 
Foundation, Part I, line 1;

• Form 990, Return of Organization 
Exempt from Income Tax, Part VIII, 
Statement of Revenue, line 1; or

• Form 990-EZ, Short Form Return of 
Organization Exempt from Income Tax, 
Part I, line 1.

Who Must File

Every organization must complete and 
attach Schedule B to its Form 990,   
990-EZ, or 990-PF, unless it certifies that 
it does not meet the filing requirements 
of this schedule by taking the following 
action:

• Answering “No” on Form 990, Part IV, 
Checklist of Required Schedules, line 2, 
or

• Checking the box on

• Form 990-EZ, line H, or

• Form 990-PF, Part I, Analysis of 
Revenue and Expenses, line 2.

See the separate instructions for these 
lines on those forms.

If an organization is not required to file 
Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF but 
chooses to do so, it must file a complete 
return and provide all of the information 
requested, including the required 
schedules.

Accounting Method

When completing Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF), the organization 
must use the same accounting method it 
checked on Form 990, Part XII, Financial 
Statements and Reporting, line 1; Form 
990-EZ, line G; or Form 990-PF, line J.

Public Inspection

• Schedule B is open to public 
inspection for an organization that files 
Form 990-PF.

• Schedule B is open to public 
inspection for a section 527 political 
organization that files Form 990 or  
990-EZ.

• For all other organizations that file 
Form 990 or 990-EZ, the names and 
addresses of contributors are not 
required to be made available for public 
inspection. All other information, 
including the amount of contributions, 
the description of noncash 
contributions, and any other 
information, is required to be made 
available for public inspection unless it 
clearly identifies the contributor.  

If an organization files a copy of Form 
990 or 990-EZ, and attachments, with 
any state, it should not include its 
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or  
990-PF) in the attachments for the state, 
unless a schedule of contributors is 
specifically required by the state. States 
that do not require the information might 
inadvertently make the schedule 
available for public inspection along with 
the rest of the Form 990 or 990-EZ.

See the Instructions for Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF for information on 
telephone assistance and the public 
inspection rules for these forms and their 
attachments.

Contributors to be 
Listed on Part I
A contributor (person) includes 
individuals, fiduciaries, partnerships, 
corporations, associations, trusts, and 
exempt organizations. In addition, 
section 509(a)(2), 170(b)(1)(A)(iv), and 
170(b)(1)(A)(vi) organizations must also 
report governmental units as 
contributors.

Contributions

Contributions reportable on Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) are 
contributions, grants, bequests, devises, 
and gifts of money or property, whether 
or not for charitable purposes. For 
example, political contributions to 
section 527 political organizations are 
included. Contributions do not include 
fees for the performance of services. See 
the Instructions for Form 990, Part VIII, 
line 1, for more detailed information on 
contributions.

General Rule

Unless the organization is covered by 
one of the Special Rules below, it must 
list in Part I every contributor who, during 
the year, gave the organization, directly 
or indirectly, money, securities, or any 
other type of property that total $5,000 
or more for the organization’s tax year. 
In determining the total amount, 
separate and independent gifts of less 
than $1,000 can be disregarded.

Include each contribution included on 
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1, in calculating 
a contributor's total contributions and 
determining whether that contributor 
must be reported on Schedule B under 
this General Rule (or one of the following 
Special Rules, if applicable). For 
example, if an organization that uses the 
accrual method of accounting reports a 
pledge of noncash property in Part VIII, 
line 1, it must include the value of that 
contribution in calculating whether the 
contributor meets the General Rule (or 
one of the Special Rules, if applicable), 
even if the organization did not receive 
the property during the tax year.     

Special Rules

Section 501(c)(3) organizations that 
file Form 990 or 990-EZ. For an 
organization described in section  
501(c)(3) that meets the 331/3% support 
test of the regulations under sections 
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and not just 
the 10% support test (whether or not the 
organization is otherwise described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)), list in Part I only 
those contributors whose contribution of 
$5,000 or more during the tax year is 
greater than 2% of the amount reported 
on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or Form 
990-EZ, line 1.

Example. A section 501(c)(3) 
organization, of the type described 
above, reported $700,000 in total 
contributions, gifts, grants, and similar 
amounts received on Form 990, Part VIII, 
line 1h. The organization is only required 
to list in Parts I and II of its Schedule B 
each person who contributed more than 
the greater of $5,000 or 2% of $700,000 
($14,000) during the tax year. Thus, a 
contributor who gave a total of $11,000 
would not be reported in Parts I and II for 
this section 501(c)(3) organization. Even 
though the $11,000 contribution to the 
organization was greater than $5,000, it 
did not exceed $14,000.

Section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) 
organizations. For contributions to 
these social and recreational clubs, 
fraternal beneficiary and domestic 
fraternal societies, orders, or 
associations that were not for an 
exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
purpose, list in Part I each contributor 
who contributed $5,000 or more during 
the tax year, as described under  
General Rule, earlier.
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 6

For contributions to a section 501(c)(7), 
(8), or (10) organization received for use 
exclusively for religious, charitable, 
scientific, literary, or educational 
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty 
to children or animals (sections 170(c)(4), 
2055(a)(3), or 2522(a)(3)), list in Part I 
each contributor whose aggregate 
contributions for an exclusively religious, 
charitable, etc., purpose were more than 
$1,000 during the tax year. To determine 
the more-than-$1,000 amount, total all of 
a contributor’s gifts for the tax year 
(regardless of amount). For a noncash 
contribution, complete Part II.

All section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) 
organizations that listed an exclusively 
religious, charitable, etc., contribution in 
Part I or II must also complete Part III to 
provide further information on such 
contributions of more than $1,000 during 
the tax year and show the total amount 
received from such contributions that 
were for $1,000 or less during the tax 
year.

However, if a section 501(c)(7), (8), or 
(10) organization did not receive total  
contributions of more than $1,000 from a 
single contributor during the tax year for 
exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
purposes and consequently was not 
required to complete Parts I through III 
with respect to these contributions, it 
need only check the third Special Rules 
box on the front of Schedule B and 
enter, in the space provided, the total 
contributions it received during the tax 
year for an exclusively religious, 
charitable, etc., purpose.

Specific Instructions

!
CAUTION

Do not attach substitutes for 
Schedule B or attachments to 
Schedule B with information 
on contributors. Parts I, II,  

and III of Schedule B may be duplicated 
as needed to provide adequate space for 
listing all contributors. Number each 
page of each part (for example, Page 2 
of 5, Part II).

Part I. In column (a), identify the first 
contributor listed as No. 1 and the 
second contributor as No. 2, etc. 
Number consecutively. In column (b), 
enter the contributor’s name, address, 
and ZIP code. Identify a donor as 
“anonymous” only if the organization 
does not know the donor’s identity. In 
column (c), enter the amount of total 
contributions for the tax year for the 
contributor listed.

In column (d), check the type of 
contribution. Check all that apply for the 
contributor listed. If a cash contribution 
came directly from a contributor (other 
than through payroll deduction), check 
the “Person” box. A cash contribution 

includes contributions paid by cash, 
credit card, check, money order, 
electronic fund or wire transfer, and 
other charges against funds on deposit 
at a financial institution.

If an employee’s cash contribution 
was forwarded by an employer (indirect 
contribution), check the “Payroll” box. If 
an employer withholds contributions 
from employees’ pay and periodically 
gives them to the organization, report 
only the employer’s name and address 
and the total amount given unless you 
know that a particular employee gave 
enough to be listed separately.

Check the “Noncash” box in column 
(d) for any contribution of property other 
than cash during the tax year, and 
complete Part II of this schedule. For 
example, if an organization that uses the 
accrual method of accounting reports a 
pledge of noncash property on Form 
990, Part VIII, line 1, it must check the 
“Noncash” box and complete Part II 
even if the organization did not receive 
the property during the tax year.

For a section 527 organization that 
files a Form 8871, Political Organization 
Notice of Section 527 Status, the names 
and addresses of contributors that are 
not reported on Form 8872, Political 
Organization Report of Contributions 
and Expenditures, do not need to be 
reported in Part I if the organization paid 
the amount specified by section 527(j)(1). 
In this case, enter “Pd. 527(j)(1)” in 
column (b) instead of a name, address, 
and ZIP code; but you must enter the 
amount of contributions in column (c).

Part II. In column (a), show the number 
that corresponds to the contributor’s 
number in Part I. In column (b), describe 
the noncash contribution received by 
the organization during the tax year, 
regardless of the value of that noncash 
contribution. Note the public inspection 
rules discussed earlier.

In columns (c) and (d), report property 
with readily determinable market value 
(for example, marked quotations for 
securities) by listing its fair market value 
(FMV). If the organization immediately 
sells securities contributed to the 
organization (including through a broker 
or agent), the contribution still must be 
reported as a gift of property (rather than 
cash) in the amount of the net proceeds 
plus the broker’s fees and expenses. 
See the Instructions for Form 990, Part 
VIII, line 1g, which provide an example to 
illustrate this point. If the property is not 
immediately sold, measure market value 
of marketable securities registered and 
listed on a recognized securities 
exchange by the average of the highest 
and lowest quoted selling prices (or the 
average between the bona fide bid and

asked prices) on the contribution date. 
See Regulations section 20.2031-2 to 
determine the value of contributed 
stocks and bonds. When FMV cannot be 
readily determined, use an appraised or 
estimated value. To determine the 
amount of a noncash contribution 
subject to an outstanding debt, subtract 
the debt from the property’s FMV. Enter 
the date the property was received by 
the organization, but only if the donor 
has fully given up use and enjoyment of 
the property at that time.

The organization must report the value 
of any qualified conservation 
contributions and contributions of 
conservation easements listed in Part II 
consistently with how it reports revenue 
from such contributions in its books, 
records, and financial statements and in 
Form 990, Part VIII, Statement of 
Revenue.

For more information on noncash 
contributions, see the instructions for 
Schedule M (Form 990), Noncash 
Contributions.

If the organization received a partially 
completed Form 8283, Noncash 
Charitable Contributions, from a donor, 
complete it and return it so the donor 
can get a charitable contribution 
deduction. Keep a copy for your records.

Original (first) and successor donee 
(recipient) organizations must file Form 
8282, Donee Information Return, if they 
sell, exchange, consume, or otherwise 
dispose of (with or without 
consideration) charitable deduction 
property (property other than money or 
certain publicly traded securities) within 
3 years after the date the original donee 
received the property.

Part III. Section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) 
organizations that received contributions 
for use exclusively for religious, 
charitable, etc., purposes during the tax 
year must complete Parts I through III for 
each person whose gifts totaled more 
than $1,000 during the tax year. Show 
also, in the heading of Part III, the total of 
gifts to these organizations that were 
$1,000 or less for the tax year and were 
for exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
purposes. Complete this information 
only on the first Part III page if you use 
duplicate copies of Part III.

If an amount is set aside for an 
exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
purpose, show in column (d) how the 
amount is held (for example, whether it is 
commingled with amounts held for other 
purposes). If the organization transferred 
the gift to another organization, show the 
name and address of the transferee 
organization in column (e) and explain 
the relationship between the two 
organizations.
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Policies and Guidelines for Form 990 Revision 

Advisory Committee on Tax Exempt and Government Entities 
June 7, 2006 – Page 1 

 
  

I. Executive Summary 
 
Since 1942, tax-exempt organizations have been required to file an annual 
information return.  Currently, the filing is made on Form 990.  Over the last 50 
years, three important changes have taken place that affect Form 990.  First, the 
form has grown in an incremental fashion from a two-page form to a 15-page 
form.  Because of the incremental growth and various practical considerations in 
form design, the result of this growth is a form that lacks internal coherence and 
is difficult for both filers and users to understand.  Second, while the form was 
designed initially by the Internal Revenue Service (the “Service” or “IRS”) to meet 
its own tax administration needs, it is now also used by other parties, including 
state tax authorities and charities’ bureaus, the public, the press and researchers.  
Third, electronic filing was mandated for a limited number of exempt 
organizations in 2006 and electronic filing is increasingly available on a voluntary 
basis as well. 
 
Fueled in part by the changes above, in recent years, there has been growing 
dissatisfaction with Form 990, leading to suggestions for change from various 
stakeholders.  The Service shares this dissatisfaction and is actively engaged in 
a revision of Form 990, but the revision project is extremely challenging for  a 
number of reasons.  Because users of Form 990 now include a diverse group 
with different objectives, there are competing interests and priorities.  Inevitably, 
satisfaction of the needs of one group of users may compromise the Service’s 
ability to meet its own or the needs of another group.  Additionally, the needs of 
the Service as well as other users must be balanced updating and processing the 
form.  There is also a tension between the Service’s need to be nimble in 
responding to new enforcement concerns and the desire of filers as well as the 
Service and other users for stability in the form from year to year.  The 
introduction and anticipated growth of electronic filing introduces new 
considerations for the design of the form.  Finally, budgetary considerations 
present challenging constraints on implementing a completely redesigned form.  
  
This project grew out of the ACT’s conviction that a successful redesign of Form 
990 must be preceded by an understanding of the history of Form 990, an 
analysis and prioritization of the competing interests and needs of Form 990 
users, identification of the challenges and limitations affecting a redesign project 
and, finally, establishment of policies and guidelines to serve as a framework for 
decisionmaking.   
  
This report explains the process that the ACT followed; describes the historical 
development of Form 990; discusses current uses of Form 990; and identifies the 
challenges and limitations in redesigning Form 990.  Finally, this report makes 
the following recommendations: 
 

1. Form 990 should be designed primarily to assess whether the filer 
is complying with federal tax requirements. 
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Policies and Guidelines for Form 990 Revision 

Advisory Committee on Tax Exempt and Government Entities 
June 7, 2006 – Page 2 
 

 

 
2. IRS should continue to accommodate the needs of the states as 

long as they do not adversely affect the IRS’s primary mission or 
unduly burden filers. 

 
3. Form 990 and its instructions should be as understandable to a 

person unschooled in the law of tax-exempt organizations as 
possible without compromising its primary purpose. 

 
4. Form 990 should consist of a core form with schedules organized 

by topic and type of organization. 
 
5. Questions on Form 990 should be formulated to obtain evidence or 

facts which will reveal whether the filer has complied with federal 
tax law. 

 
6. Statutory limits on mandatory electronic filing should be removed 

and mandatory electronic filing should be phased in. 
 
7. Form 990 should be redesigned in its entirety and implemented as 

quickly as possible. 
 
 

II. Statement of Problem and Project Objectives 
 

A. Problem 
  
Over the last 50 years, three important changes have taken place that affect 
Form 990.  First, Form 990 has grown from two pages to 15 pages.  The growth 
has been incremental with additional questions being added to meet particular 
needs.  Form 990 has now reached a point where it is long, poorly organized and 
difficult for both filers and users to understand.  Second, while the Service 
designed the form for tax administration purposes, it is now used by a wide 
audience that includes state tax authorities and charities bureaus, the public, the 
press, and researchers.  As users of Form 990 have come to expect it to be all 
things to all people, they have -- not surprisingly -- been disappointed.  Third, the 
Service is now moving toward electronic filing.  Some exempt organizations are 
required to file electronically now, and it is expected and desired that an 
increasing number will file electronically in the future.  The advent of electronic 
filing adds new considerations to the use of Form 990.  The Service shares these 
concerns and is actively working on a revision of Form 990. 
 

B. Objectives 
 

The ACT believes that successful revision of Form 990 depends upon 
establishing  clear policies and guidelines to serve as a framework for evaluating 
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CHAR500
Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

200 5F.. New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General )
Charities Bureau - Registration Sectio n

120 Broadway
New York, NY 1027 1

.... .... .... .. . www.oag .state .ny.us/charities/charities .htm I

1 . General Informatio n

a. Forthe fiscal year beginning (mn-ddcVYM) 01/01 / 2 0 0 5 and ending (mrnidd") 12/31/200 5

b. Check if applicable for NYS : c . Name of organization d . Fed . employer ID no . (EIN) (99

El Address chan e 91-14333 8g
El Name change

1

e . NY State registration no .

D I l fil iiti CITIZENS UNITED 16-22-3 6n nga
El

Number and street (or P .O . box if mail not delivered to street address) Room/suite f. Telephone numbe r
Final filing

El Amended filing 1006 Pennsylvania Ave., SE 202-547-5420

NY registration pending City or town, state or country and zip - 4 g . Emai l

Washington, DC 20003 N/A

2. Certification - Two Signatures Require d

We certify under penalties of perjury that we rev' ed this re irt,4nqcW!~ all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, tcheyare true ,
correct and complete in accordanc )4/s gy /e9e0)#FeYork applicable to thil port .

ael Boos, Vice President

3. Annual Report Exemption Informatio n

a . Article 7-A annual report exeimption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants )

Check if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did n"xcee d
$25,000 and the organization did not use the services of a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FW) to solici t
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE : An organization may also check the box to claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either : 1) th e
organization received an allocation from a federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions fro m
all other sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) it received all or substantially all of its contributions from a single government
agency to which it submitted an annual financial report similar to that required by Article 7-A).

b, EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants )

Check* F-1 if total gross . receipts for this fiscal year did not exceed $25,000 and the assets (market value) of the organization did not excee d
$25,000 at any time during this fiscal year .

For EPTL or Article-7A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual registrants claiming the annual repor t
exemptions under both laws . simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Certification) and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above .

Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachments to this form.

4 . Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year :

a . Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? A Yes*E1 Nor
If "Yes", complete Schedule 4a .

b . Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L1 Yes* N No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5 . Fee Submitted : See last pag .6 for summary of fee requirements .

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form :
a . Article 7-A filing fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ -25 Submit only one check or money order for th e
b . EPTL filing fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . * , * . . . . . .. $

total fee, payable to 'WYS Department of Law "

c . Total fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
.

. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 25

6 . Attachments : For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments .

- Mail completed form with required schedules, fee and attachments to the address at the top of this page -

Form CHAR500 (2005)
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Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV )

If you checked the box in question 4.a . on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FIRC or CCV that the organization engaged fo r
fund raising activity in NY State :

1 . Type of fund raising professional (FRP) :

Professional fund raiser . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . IN

Fund raising counsel . . . . .. . . . I . . . . . . . . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . El

Commercial co-venturer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . El

2. NameofFRP :

InfoCision Management Corporatio n

Number and street (or P .O . box if mail is not delivered to street address) :

325 Springside Drive

City or town, state or country and zip + 4 :

Akron, OH 44333

3 . FRP telephone number ;

330-668-140 0
4 . Services provided by FRP (provide description):

Telemarketing, program management and fulfillment services .
5 . Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description) :

Fees vary according to the particular service provided and include, among other things, the following : $1 .25 for each
completed prospect call, $3.05 for each completed recall/reactivation call, $3.60 for each completed housefile call ,
and $0.89 per minutefor inbound calls . Fees for follow-up mailings are $0.89 per letter pus postage and stationary
costs, and $.68 each for handwritten thank you notes, plus postage and sationary costs . In addition, there is a
processing fee of $2 .20 for each contribution received by credit card or debit card .

6 . Dates of contract . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01/01/2005 through 12/31/2006
(mrrddd/yyVy) (mrrddd/yyyy)

7 . Amount paid to FRP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3,388,777

Form CHAR500 (2005)
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Schedule 4a : Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV )

If you checked the box in question 4 .a . on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State :

1 . Type of fund raising professional (FRP) :

Professional fund raiser . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . El

Fund raising counsel . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M

Commercial co-venturer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . El

2 . Name of FRP :

HSP Direct, LL C

Number and street (or P .O . box if mail is not delivered to street address) :

13755 Sunrise Valley Drive, Suite 45 0

City or town, state or country and zip + 4 :

Herndon, VA 2017 1

3 . FRP telephone number :

703-793-322 0
4 . Services provided by FRP (provide description) :

Direct mail consulting .
5 . Compensation arrangement with FIRP (provide description) :

$75 per 1,000 fund-raising packages processed by the mailing house for mailing under the agreement .

6 . Dates of contract . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 01/20/2002 through 12/31/2020
(mmIdd/yyyy) (mrrVdd/yyyy )

7. Amount paid to FRP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 108,059

Form CHAR500 (2005)
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Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants )

If you checked the box in question 4 .b . on page 1, complete the following schedule for each government contribution (grant) . Use additional copies
of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately .

Government Agency Name Grant Amount

None

Total Government Contributions (Grants) $ 0

Form CHAR500 (2005)

Case 1:14-cv-03703-SHS   Document 18-5   Filed 07/23/14   Page 5 of 31



5. Fee Instructions

The filing fee depends on the organization's Registration Type . For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for Form CHAR500 .

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instruction s

• Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below . The EPTL filing fee is $0.

• EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below . The Article 7-A filing fee is $0 .

• Dual Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A and
EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee . Submit a single check or money order for the total fee .

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Total Support & Revenue Article 7-A Fee

more than $250,000 $25

up to $250,000 * $1 0

b) EPTL filing fee

Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
(PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an Article 7-A
filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue .

Net Worth at End of Year EPTIL Fe e

Less than $50,000 $25

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50

$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $10 0

$1,000,600 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $75 0

E3;~$50,000,000 or more
I

6 . Attachments - Document Attachment Check-Lis t

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching .

For All Filers

Filing Fee

[9 Single check or money order payable to "NYS Department of Law"

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

19 IRS Form 99 0

1:1 Schedule A to IRS Form 990

11 Schedule B to IRS Form 990

El IRS Form 990-T

El IRS Form 990-E Z

1:1 Schedule A to IRS Form 990-EZ

El Schedule B to IRS Form 990-EZ

11 IRS Form 990- T

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Independent Accountant's Report

Q9 Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)

El Review Report (total support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)

El No Accountant's Report Required (total support & revenue not more than $100,000)

0 IRS Form 990-P F

El Schedule B to IRS Form 990-PF

El IRS Form 990-T

Form CHAR500 (2005)
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Form 990
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2005 calendar year, or tax year beginnin g

B C
a

I

I

G 'A

J O

K C

o

s

L G

c c

vCL

XW

% %a
Z V)

523001
02-03-0 6

09341102 794385 500932- 1

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation )

The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements .

and endin g

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions .

1

2005 .06000 CITIZENS UNITED

F kcounfinormthod:
Itherly)(sp,

H and I are not applicable to se c

H(a) Is this a group return for affilia

H (b) If "Yes," enter number of affilia

5271 H (c) Are all affiliates included ?
(If "No," attach a list . )

H(d) Is this a separate return filed
ganization covered by a group

43336 8

y an or-
winp

he~k if
pplicable :

Address
change
Name,
chang
Initial
return

Final

=ded
retum
APpd"cation
pen Ing

Please
use IRS
label or
printor
type .
See

specifi c
Instruc-
ti.n~.

0 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts

must attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) .

ebsite : lo,N /A
rganization type (checkonlyone) 110-

heck here 00, [::] if the organization's gross receipts are normally not more than $25,000 . The

rganization need not file a return with the IRS ; but if the organization chooses to file a return, be

ure to file a complete return . Some states require a complete return .

C Name of organizatio n

ITIZENS UNITED
Number and street (or P .O . box if mail is not delivered to street address )

1006 PENNSYLVANIA SE
City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

WAS INGTON,__DC 2000 3

[7X 501 (c) ( 4 14 (insert no .)

ross receipts : Add lines 6b, 8b, 9b, and 1 Ob to line 1 2 0,

4947(a)(1) o r

6,537,276 .
[part I I Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balance s

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received :

a Direct public support . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 a 5,238,651 .

b Indirect public support . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . l b

c Government contributions (grants) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 c

d Total (add lines la through 1c) (cash $ 5,238,651 . noncash $

2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts (from Part Vil, line 93) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 Membership dues and assessments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . .4 Interest on savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 Dividends and interest from securitie s

6 a Gross rents 6a

b Less : rental expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I W

c Net rental income or (loss) (subtract line 6b from line 6a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7 Other investment income (describe 10,

8 a Gross amount from sales of assets other (A) Securities (8) Othe r

8 a

8b

8c

9b

Room/suite

M Check 10, L-1 if the organiza

than inventory . . . . . . . ---------- ----------------------------- I I

b Less : cost or other basis and sales expenses . . . . . . . . .

c Gain or (loss) (attach schedule) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

d Net gain or (loss) (combine line 8c, columns (A) and (13)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9 Special events and activities (attach schedule) . If any amount is from gaming, check here 0,

a Gross revenue (not including $ of contribution s

reported on line 1a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ga

b Less : direct expenses other than fundraising expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c Net income or (loss) from special events (subtract line 9b from line 9a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 110a I

b Less : cost of goods sold . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I 10b I

c Gross profit or (loss) from sales ofinventory (attach schedule) (subtractline 10bfrom line 10a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 Other revenue (from Part VII, line 103) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
12 Total revenue (add lines 1 d, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6c, 7, 8d, 9c, 10c, and 11) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 . Program services (from line 44, column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

14 Management and general (from line 44, column (C)) --- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

15 Fundraising (from line 44, column (D)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

16 Payments to affiliates (attach schedule )

17 Total expenses (add lines 16 and 44, column (A)) .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (subtract line 17 from line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 73, column (A)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S.E.E. . . . S.T.A.T.EMENT .1 . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year (combine lines 18, 1-9,-and 20) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

D Employer i

E Telephon e

202-

91- 1

I Group Exemption Number POP-

Sch . B (Form 990, 990-EZ, o r

1 d

2

3

4

6 c

7

9 c

10 c

1 1
1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7

1 8

1 9

2 0

21

dentification numbe r

numbe r

547-542 0
Cas h

tes? =Yes

tes 10. N/A
N/A =Yes

I

N/A

F_X1

Yes

Accrua l

tion 52 7 organizations .

[X

=

M

500932-1

N o

N o

N o

tion is not required to attach

990-PF) .

5,238,651 .
8,493 .

1,040,940 .

932 .

248,260 .

6, 537 , 276 .

3, 774 , 069 .

117 , 660 .
2, 664 , 228 .

6, 555 , 957 .

<18, 68 1
<252 , 252 >

<6

<270 , 939 >
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)

2 2

Do not include amounts reported on line
6b, 8b, 9b, 1 Ob, or 16 of Part / .

22 Grants and allocations (attach schedule) . . .
(cash $ 0 - noncash $ 0 .

If this amount includes foreign grants, check here 10' E-1
23 Specific assistance to individuals (attach

schedule) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .24 Benefits paid to or for members (attach

schedule) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -* . . . . .25 Compensation of officers, directors, etc . . . .
26 Other salaries and wages . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
27 Pension plan contributions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
28 Other employee benefits

.
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . .29 Payrolltaxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. *

. . . . . . . . . . . .
30 Professional fundraising fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
31 Accounting fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
32 Legal fees . . . . . . . . .

. *. . . . . . . -** . . . . . . . - . . . . . .33 Supplies
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . .
34 Telephone . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . .35 Postage and shipping . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
36 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
37 Equipment rental and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . .
38 Printing and publications . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
39 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
40 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . .
41 Interes t
42 Depreciation, depletion, etc . (attach schedule)
43 Other expenses not covered above (itemize) :

e
f
g SEE STATEMENT 2

44 Total functional expenses . Add lines 22
through 43 . (Organizations completing
columns (B)-(D), carry these totals to lines
13-15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Joint Costs . Check 101, M if you are following SOP 98-2
. --1 NoAre any joint costs from a combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation reported in (B) Program services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10- EXI Yes E-

If 'Yes,' enter (I) the aggregate amount of these joint costs $ 5 , 0 2 8 , 9 7 9 . ; (ii) the amount allocated to Program services $ 2,612,917 . ;
(iii) the amount allocated to Management and general $ 0 - ; and Ov) the amount allocated to Fundraisincl $ 2r416,062 .

Form 990 (2005 )

2 3

2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
28
29
3 0
31
3 2
33
3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8

~ R
4 0
4 1
4 2

43 a
43 b
43 c
L~3d
43e
43 f
"3

44

1,095,720 .

(B) Program
services

95,255 .
117,431 .

3,459 .
4, 309 .

13,272 .

7,206 .
17 , 342 .

4 , 169 .
370,633 .
22, 690 .

1,513 .
2,595,673 .

1,570 .

3,733 .

515,814 .

3,774,069 .

(C) Management
and general

25,959 .
26, 349 .

1,051 .
834 .

3 , 374 .

15 , 740 .

4 , 124 .
993 .
486 .

5,402 .
360 .
422 .
373 .

523011
02-03-06

5,867 .

26,326 .

117,660 .

(D) Fundraisin g

2
09341102 794385 500932-1 2005 .06000 CITIZENS UNITED

52,300 .
YO,774 .

1,519 .
1 , 168 .
4 , 714 .

6 , 056 .
1 , 456 .

448, 16 1 .
7 , 924 .

528 .
1,564, 432 .

549 .

1,067 .

2,664,228 .

553,580 .

500932- 1

(A) Tota l

173,514 .
164,554 .

6,029 .
6, 311 .

2 1 , 360 .

15 , 740 .
7,206 .

27,522 .
6,618 .

819,280 .
36,016 .
2,401 .

4,160,527 .
2,492 .

10,667 .

6,555,957 .

Form 990 (2005) CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368 Page 2
Statement of All organizations must complete column (A) . Columns (B), (C), and (D) are required for section 501(c)(3)
Functional Expenses and (4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1 ) nonexempt charitable trusts but optional for others .
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Form 990 (2005) CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368 Page 3
[jP1 jjl~j Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See the instructions .)

Form 990 is available for public inspection and, for some people, serves as the primary or sole source of information about a particular organization .
How the public perceives an organization in such cases may be determined by the information presented on its return . Therefore, please make sure the
return is complete and accurate and fully describes, in Part 111, the organization's programs and accomplishments .

(Grants and allocations $
e Other program services (attach schedule)

(Grants and allocations $
f Total of Program Service Expenses (should equal line 44, column (B), Program services) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0. 3,774,069 .

Form 990 (2005 )

523021
02-03-06

3
09341102 794385 500932-1 2005 .06000 CITIZENS UNITE D

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? 10- SEE STATEMENT 3 Program Servic e
Expense s

All organizations must describe their exempt purpose achievements in a clear and concise manner . State the number of
clients served, publications issued, etc . Discuss achievements that are not measurable . (Section 501 (c)(3) and (4 )
organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and allocations to others .)

(Required for 501 (c)(3)
and (4) orgs ., an d

4947(a)(1 ) trusts ; bu t
optional for others .)

a BUSH AGENDA PROJECT : ISSUE ADVOCACY CAMPAIGN TO PROMOTE

LIMITED GOVERNMENT, TAX CUTS, STRONG NATIONAL DEFENSE

AND TRADITIONAL FAMILY VALUES .

(Grants and allocations $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here 01 F-1 2,139,127 .

bCU PRODUCTIONS : PRODUCE, DISTRIBUTE AND MARKET

DOCUMENTARY FILMS FOCUSING ON CONTEMPORARY

DOMESTIIC AND INTERNATIONAL ISSUES .

(Grants and allocations $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here 01 1,165,378 .

C AMERICAN SOVEREIGNTY PROJECT : ISSUE ADVOCACY CAMPAIGN

TO PROMOTE SOVEREIGNTY AND INDEPENDENCE OF THE UNITE D

STATES OF AMERICA .

(Grants and allocations $ If this amount includes foreign grants, check here 10, E::] 469,564 .

d

If this amount includes foreign grants, check here 10, EJ

If this amount includes foreign grants, check here 01 El

500932-1

Case 1:14-cv-03703-SHS   Document 18-5   Filed 07/23/14   Page 10 of 31



Form 990 (2005) CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368 Page 4

Note: Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the description column (A) (B )
should be for end-of-year amounts only . Beginning of year End of yea r

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .45 Cash - non-interest-bearing . . . . 363,244 . 45 197,033 .. . . . . . . . .

46 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 6.. . .. . .. . .. . . .. . .. . .
.. . .. . .. . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .47 a Accounts receivable 47a

.. . .. . . . . . ... . .. . .. . .. . .. . . . . . ... . .. . .. . ... . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . . ... . .. . .. . ... . .. . . . . . ... . .. . .. . .

b Less : allowance for doubtful accounts 47b 47 c

. . .. . .

48 a Pledges receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . .. .. . . .. . .. . .

48a

. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .

. . . . . .. . . .. . .. . .

b Less : allowance for doubtful accounts 48b 48 c

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .49 Grants receivable 4 9. . .

50 Receivables from officers, directors, trustees ,

and key employees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 0

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .51 a Other notes and loans receivable 1 51 a

b Less : allowance for doubtful accounts 51b 51 c

52 Inventories for sale or use 5 2

53 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 3

54 Investments - securities . . . . . . Cost FMV 5 4

55 a Investments - land, buildings, and
.. . .. . . . . . ... .. . . .. . . ... . .. . . . . . ... . .. . .. . ... . .. . . . . . .. . . .. . .. . ... . .. . . . . . .

quipment : basis . . . . . . . . 55 a. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
.. . .. . . . . . ... . .. . . . . . .. . . .. . .. . ... . .. . . . . . .
.. . .. . . . . . .. . . .. . .. . ... . .. . . . . . ... . .. . . . . . .. .. . . . . . .

b Less : accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55b

.... . .. . . . . . .

5 5 c

56 Investments - other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 6

57 a Land, buildings, and equipment : basis . . . . 57a 109,417 .
b Less : accumulated depreciation STMT . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57b 76,082 . 1,374

.

33,335 .
58 Other assets (describe 110~ SEE STATEMENT 5 294,645 . 58 405,691 .

59 Total assets (must equal line 74) . Add lines 45 through 58 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 659,263 . 59 636,059 .
60 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 238,848 . 60 123,998 .
61 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61

62 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 2

.2 63 Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 3

64 a Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64 a

b Mortgages and other notes payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64 b

65 Other liabilities (describe No- ADVANCES FROM INFOC I S ION 672,667 . 65 783,000 .

66 Total liabilities . Add lines 60 through 65) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 911,515 . 66 906,998 .
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here LKI and complete lines

.. . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . .

67 through 69 and lines 73 and 74 .

67 Unrestricted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . <2 5 2 2 5 2 >67 <270,939 .

a

. . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .58 Temporarily restricted 6 8

co

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .59 Permanently restricted 6 9

r_

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here 10, EJ and
LL complete lines 70 through 74 .
0 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..70 Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds 7 0. . .

71 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 1

4 endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . . . . . . . .72 Retained earnings 7 2,
(D
Z 73 Total net assets or fund balances (add lines 67 through 69 or lines 70 through 72 ;

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .column (A) must equal line 19 ; column (B) must equal line 21) <252 2 5 2 - >73 <270,939 ... . . . . . . .
74 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. Add lines 66 and 73 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 659,263 . 74 636,059 .

Form 990 (2005 )

523031
02-03-06
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Form 990 (2005) CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368 Page 5

FPWX.A.V~.'X Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return (See the
instructions)

a Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b Amounts included on line a but not on Part 1, line 12 :

1 Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b1l

2 Donated services and use of facilities IJ2

3 Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113

4 Other (specify) : 11 4

Add lines b1l through b4 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .C Subtract line b from line a

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d Amounts included on Part 1, line 12, but not on line a :

1 Investment expenses not included on Part 1, line 6b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d1l

2 Other (specify) : d2

b
C

Add lines d1l and d2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

e Total revenue (Part 1, line 12) . Add lines c and d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
FEY":l~:T. OTIWRI Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Ret

a Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

b Amounts included on line a but not on Part 1, line 17 :

1 Donated services and use of facilities b1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 Prior year adjustments reported on Part 1, line 20 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 Losses reported on Part 1, line 20 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b3

4 Other (specify) : b4

Add lines b1l through b4 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C Subtract line b from line a

d Amounts included on Part 1, line 17, but not on line a :

1 Investment expenses not included on Part 1, line 6b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d1l

2 Other (specify) : d 2

Add lines d1l and d2

b

L-C

d
e Total expenses (Part 1, line 17) . Add lines c and d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e
~V &V-X] Current Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each person who was an office r

or key employee at any time during the year even if they were not compensated .) (See the instructions .)

6,537,276 .

0 .
6,537,276 .

0 .
6,53 276 .
rn
6,555,957 .

0 .
6,555,957 .

0 .
6,555,957 .

, director, trustee ,

(B) Title and average hours (C) Compensation (D)contributions to (E) Expense
,J(A) Name and address per week devoted to (if not paid, enter rnpl,yee benefit accountandp ans & deferred

position__-O-.) compensation piam other allowance s

DAVID N BOSSIE PRESIDENT AND DIRECTOR
f66-6- -ffN

7
N- ~~ ~;f- Ngff f Y -A-VE ff E - - - - - - - - - - - -
-15(f -ZC70-0'~ 36 .00 118f735 . 3f349 . 0 .

MICHAEL BOOS VP/SECRETARY/GEN . COUNSE L
f 6 6-6- -ff14N- ~~ Y- :EV-A-N-I-A- -A-VE 9 E - - - - - - - - - - - -
~q-Jk§fffK~~-Tb& -15(f -fd-0-0'~ 18.00 54,779 . 1,657 . 0 .
BRIAN BERRY DIRECTOR
16 Tf T -E~!J-L -L -R- ljl~ -K-f EU~;-E - D- R-------------
AUSTIN, TX78759 1.00 0. 0. 0.
FLOYD G BROWN CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR
~ T -fCLFR~N- - LEA-N`E ---------------------
65fIffIC, ~~A- 95fff 2 .00 0 . 0. 0 .
RONALD E ROBINSON DIRECTOR
f f6- -f1YE N - 9T-1~ffff ------------------
HERDONf VA20170 1.00 0. 0. 0 .
DOUGLAS L RAMSEY TRASURER AND DIRECTOR

f IY -S~E-- b T- H- -ff -------------------
-fqK -9TD-4 1.00 0 . 0. 0 .

---------------------------------
---------------------------------

---------------------------------
---------------------------------

Form 990 (2005 )
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Form 990 (2005) CITIZENS UNITED

75 a Enter t

meetin

Current Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (continued)
he total number of officers, directors, and trustees permitted to vote on organization business at board

gs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . No- 5

b Are any officers, directors, trustees, or key employees listed in Form 990, Part V-A, or highest compensated employee s
listed in Schedule A, Part 1, or highest compensated professional and other independent contractors listed in Schedule A,
Part 11-A or 11-13, related to each other through family or business relationships? If "Yes," attach a statement that identifie s
the individuals and explains the relationship(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c Do any officers, directors, trustees, or key employees listed in Form 990, Part V-A, or highest compensated employee s
listed in Schedule A, Part 1, or highest compensated professional and other independent contractors listed in Schedule A ,

Part 11-A or 11-13, receive compensation from any other organizations, whether tax exempt or taxable, that are related to thi s
organization through common supervision or common control? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . SKE. . . . STATEMENT. . . . 7. . . .
Note . Related organizations include section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations .

If "Yes, "
descri b

d Does t

No

attach a statement that identifies the individuals, explains the relationship between this organization and the other organization (s), an d
es the compensation arrangements, including amounts paid to each individual by each related organization .

he organization have a written conflict of interest policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes

75 d

F- V-91 Former Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees That Received Compensation or Othe r

the year, list that person below and enter the amount of compensation or other benef its in the appropriate column . See the instructions . )

(A) Name and address
NONE

(B) Loans and Advances (C) Compensation
(D) Contributions t

employee benefi t
plans & deferred

compensation plan

o (E) Expens e
accountan d

J other allowance s

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

-------------------------------- -

VU.1 Other Information (See the instructions.) Yes No
. .

76 Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," attach a detailed
. .

description of each activity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . .. . . . . . .

76

. .. . . . .......
. . . . . . . .. . . . . . .

. . . . . . .. . . . . . .
X

77 Were any changes made in the organizing or governing documents but not reported to the IRS? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 77 -X... ..
.If 'Yes," attach a conformed copy of the changes .

78 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? . . . . . . . . .

. . . - . ... . . . . . . ... . . . ... ... . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . ..
78a

. . . . .. . - - . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . I .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . .- I . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .- . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . .

. . .. . . . . . . . . . .

X

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . N/.A" has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year ?b If "Yes 78 b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .,
or substantial contraction during the year? If "Yes," attach a statement . . . . . .terminatio ndissolutio n79 Was there a liquidation 79 X,,, ...

. .80 a Is the organization related (other than by association with a statewide or nationwide organization) through commo n

officers, etc ., to any other exempt or nonexempt organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .trustee sgoverning bodie smembership

. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ... . . . . . . ... ... . . . . . . .

80a

. .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . I . . . .. . . . . . . . . .

X

. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .

,,, . .
b If "Yes," enter the name of the organizationill, SEE STATEMENT 6

and check whether it is E::] exempt or El nonexempt
.. .

81 a Enter direct or indirect political expenditures . (See line 81 instructions .) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 81 a 0

h Did the orcianization file Form 1120-POL forthis year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. ...

. . .. . .. . . . . .

81b

. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .
..

. . . .. . . .
. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . -1 .. . . . . . . . -. . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . .

. . . . . . . . . .

X

523161/02-03-0 6
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Form 990 ~2005) CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368 Page 7

iformation (continued) IYesl No

82 a Did the organization receive donated services or the use of materials, equipment, or facilities at no charge or at substantially

less than fair rental value? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .t . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b If "Yes," you may indicate the value of these items here . Do not include this

amount as revenue in Part I or as an expense in Part 11 .

(See instructions in Part 111 .) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I 82b N/A

83 a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements for returns and exemption applications? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b Did the organization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

84 a Did the organization solicit any contributions or gifts that were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were not

tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

85 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations . a Were substantially all dues nondeductible by members? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes" was answered to either 85a or 85b, do not complete 85c through 85h below unless the organization received a

waiver for proxy tax owed for the prior year .

c Dues, assessments, and similar amounts from members . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 85c N/A

d Section 162(e) lobbying and political expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - 85d N/A

e Aggregate nondeductible amount of section 6033(e)(1)(A) dues notices . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 85e N/A

f Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (line 85d less 85e) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 85f N/A

g Does the organization elect to pay the section 6033(e) tax on the amount on line 85f? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . N/A. . . . . . . . . .

h If section 6033(e)(1)(A) dues notices were sent, does the organization agree to add the amount on line 85 f

to its reasonable estimate of dues allocable to nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures for th e

following tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . N /A. . . . . . . . . .

86 501(c)(7) organizations . Enter : a Initiation fees and capital contributions included o n

line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86a N/A

b Gross receipts, included on line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8613 N/A

87 501(c)(12) organizations . Enter : a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . 87a N/A

b Gross income from other sources . (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them .) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87b N/A

88 At any time during the year, did the organization own a 50% or greater interest in a taxable corporation or partnership,

or an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections 301 .7701-2 and 301 .7701-3 ?

If "Yes,' complete Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

89 a 501(c)(3) organizations . Enter: Amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under :

section 491 10,- N/A _ ; section 4912 Blo, N/A ; section 4955 1111, N/A

b 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit

transaction during the year or did it become aware of an excess benefit transaction from a prior year ?

If "Yes," attach a statement explaining each transaction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c Enter : Amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year unde r

sections 4912, 4955, and 4958 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 110.

d Enter : Amount of tax on line 89c, above, reimbursed by the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.

90 a List the states with which a copy of this return is filed 10' SEE STATEMENT 8

b Number of employees employed in the pay period that includes March 12, 2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 90b

0 .
0 .

1 1
91 a The booksare in care of 10, DAVID N BOSSIE Telephoneno .0- 202-547-5420

LocatedatIO, 1006 PENNSYLVANIA SE, WASHINGTON, DC ZIP+4 No. 2000 3

b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority

over a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bankaccount, securities account, or other financia l

account)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country 11101 N/A

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 .1, Report of Foreign Bank

and Financial Accounts .
c At anytime during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the United States?

If "Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country 10' N/ A

92 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trursts filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 - Check here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 110~

and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued cluring the tax year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10, 1 92 1 N/A
I I

Form 990 (2005 )
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Form 990 (2005) CITIZENS UNITED

17AWN01
Note: Enter gross amounts unless otherwi

.
se

indicated.

93 Program service revenue :

a VIDEO AND PUB . SALES

b

C

d

e

f Medicare/Medicaid payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

g Fees and contracts from government agencies . . .

94 Membership dues and assessments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

95 Interest on savings and temporary cash investments . . .

96 Dividends and interest from securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

97 Net rental income or (loss) from real estate :

a debt-financed property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b not debt-financed property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

98 Net rental income or (loss) from personal property

99 Other investment incom e

100 Gain or (loss) from sales of assets

other than inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

101 Net income or (loss) from special events . . . . . . . . . . . .

102 Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . .

103 Other revenue :

a ROYALTIES

b

C

d

e

104 Subtotal (add columns (B), (D), and (Q) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

105 Total (add line 104, columns (B), (D), and (Q) . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . * . . . . * . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -- . . . . . . . . . . -- . . . . . . . . .

1,298,625 .

Note: Line 105 plus line 1 d, Part I, should equal the amount on line 12, Part I.

1. Pa :V11111 Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes (See the instructions )

1 .0 Information Regarding Transfers Associated with Personal Benefit Contracts (See the instructions.)
(a) Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . . . . .

(b) Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Note : If "Yes" to (b), file Form 8870 and Form 4720 (see instructions) .
Under penalties of perjury, I d

Please correct, and co . Dec l

Sign
Here Signatu

P
Paid si

reparer' s

Preparer's -Firm's name (or
Use Only yours ifself-employed),

523163 address, and

02-03-06 ZIP + 4

Check if
selt-
employed Do-

TEIN 0-

Yes

Yes

1XI

FX-1
No

No

are hat I have examined this return including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of knowledge and belief, it is true ,

ctivities (see the instructions .)

Dale I Typd or print name and title .

MVKESSLER & DOWSING PLLC
~1)Eroq 7TH AVENUE, SUITE 1300
SEATTLE, WA 98101-1313

Dat e

/I- Z_ -0

8
09341102 794385 500932-1 2005 .06000 CITIZENS UNITED

Line No .
V

Explain how each activity for which income is reported in column (E) of Part VII contributed importantly to the accomplishment of the organization' s
exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes) .

93 SALE OF VIDEO AND PUBLICATIONS THAT STATES THE CAUSES OF THE
93 ORGANIZATION
103 R~OYALTIES FROM LIST RENTAL INCOME

1
[!jP 0 IX I Information Regard ing Taxable Subsidiaries and Disregarded Entities (See the instructions.)

(A )
Name, address, and EIN of corporation ,

partnership, or disreQarded entitv

(B )
Percentage o f

ownership interest

(C )
Nature of activities

(D )
Total income

(E )
End-of

assets

N/A %

% I

office r

91-1433368 Page 8

Unrelat ed business income Exclud ed by section 512, 513, or 514
E

(A )
Busines s

code

(B )
Amount

(C )
Ex~clu -
sion
code ~

mount

( )
Related or exempt
function income

021 8,493 .

1,040,940 .
14 932 .

. . . . .. . . . ... . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . .. . . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ... . . . .

02 248,260 .

0 . 932 . 1,297,693 .

Analysis of Income-Producing A

1(7(;)7re fo ~eri is based on all info n b -,f which preparer hpny kno~le, ge,,,Tnx C
6 kkI,,, it-L4-e

J4

I

Preparer's SSN or PTIN

Phoneno . 10- (206) 624-743 4
Form 990 (2005 )

500932-1
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CITIZENS UNITED

FORM 99 0

DESCRIPTION

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 2 0

FORM 99 0

DESCRIPTION

CONSULTING
ADVERTISING
INSURANCE
AGENCY FEES
LICENSES
BANK FEES
DATA PROCESSING FEES
CAGING FEES
LIST MAINTENANCE
STATE REGISTRATIONS
RESEARC H
MEETING COSTS
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL TO FM 990, LN 43

<6 . >

OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 2

(A )

TOTAL

3,000 .
155,782 .
33,249 .

188,908 .
6,401 .

193,062 .
47,277 .
39,143 .

388,104 .
1,555 .
5,654 .

30,388 .
3,197 .

1,095,720 .

91-143336 8

AMOUNT

(D )

SERVICES AND GENERAL FUNDRAISING

3,000 .
155,782 .
20,947 . 4,987 . 7,315 .
82,799. 106,109 .
4,033 . 960 . 1,408 .

6,064 . 186,998 .
18,518. 255 . 28,504 .
16,085. 23,058 .

203,365 . 675 . 184,064 .
980 . 233. 342 .

5,654 .
1,454 . 13,152 . 15,782 .
3,197 .

515,814 . 26,326 . 553,580 .

FORM 990 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE STATEMENT 3
PART III

EXPLANATION

TO PROMOTE SOCIAL WELFARE THROUGH INFORMATION AND EDUCATING THE PUBLIC ON
CONSERVATIVE IDEAS AND POSITIONS ON ISSUES INCLUDING NATIONAL DEFENSE FREE .

(B) (C)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES STATEMENT 1

12 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3
09341102 794385 500932-1 2005 .06000 CITIZENS UNITED 500932-1
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CITIZENS UNITED 91-143336 8

FORM 990 DEPRECIATION OF ASSETS NOT HELD FOR INVESTMENT STATEMENT 4

DESCRIPTION
COST OR ACCUMULATE D

OTHER BASIS DEPRECIATION BOOK VALUE

FURNITURE AN D FIXTURES 8,635 . 8,635. 0.

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 25,178 . 24,610 . 568 .

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 31,069. 31,069. 0.

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,907 . 1,482 . 425 .

SERVER 3,777 . 381. 3,396 .

SERVER 4,492. 692 . 3,800 .

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,789 . 449 . 2,340 .

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,301 . 465 . 836 .

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,632. 195 . 1,437 .

CAM CORDER 3,031 . 190 . 2,841 .

PRO MAX 1,739. 556. 1,183 .

MOVIE CAMERA 11,198 . 1,706 . 9,492 .

EDITING MACHINE 9,404 . 2,890 . 6,514 .

TRI POD 3,265 . 2,435 . 830 .

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV, LN 57 109,417 . 75,755 . 33,662 .

FORM 990 OTHER ASSETS STATEMENT 5

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ADVANCES TO CITIZENS UNITED FOUNDATION
(AFFILIATE) 405f691 .

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV, LINE 58, COLUMN B 405,691 .

FORM 990 IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED ORGANIZATIONS STATEMENT 6

PART VI, LINE BOB

NAME OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT NONEXEMPT

CITIZEN UNITED FOUNDATION AND THE PRESIDENTIAL
COALITION LLC . TPC IS AN
AFFILIATE OF OF CU .

13 STATEMENT(S) 4, 5, 6

09341102 794385 500932-1 2005 .06000 CITIZENS UNITED 500932-1
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CITIZENS UNITED 91-143336 8

FORM 990 PART V-A OFFICER COMPENSATION FROM
RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

STATEMENT 7

EMPLOYEE
BENEFIT PLAN EXPENSE

OFFICER'S NAME COMPENSATION CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT

DAVE BOSSIE 78,973 . 2,232 .

NAME OF RELATED ORGANIZATION EMPLOYER ID NUMBER

CITIZENS UNITED FOUNDATION 54-162674 8

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ORGANIZATIONS

COMMON SUPERVISION AND CONTROL

COMPENSATION DESCRIPTION

SALARY/WAGES AND EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS .

EMPLOYEE
BENEFIT PLAN EXPENSE

OFFICER'S NAME COMPENSATION CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT

MIKE BOOS 36,520 . 11105 .

NAME OF RELATED ORGANIZATION EMPLOYER ID NUMBER

CITIZENS UNITED FOUNDATION 54-1626748

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ORGANIZATIONS

COMMON SUPERVISION AND CONTROL

COMPENSATION DESCRIPTION

14 STATEMENT(S) 7

09341102 794385 500932-1 2005 .06000 CITIZENS UNITED 500932-1
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CITIZENS UNITED 91-143336 8

FORM 99 0

STATES

LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF RETURN STATEMENT 8
PART VI, LINE 9 0

VA,AZ,AK,CT,FL,KS,KY,ME,MD,MA,MN,MS,NJ,NY,NC,OH,OR,PA,RI,SC,TNrWA,WV

15 STATEMENT(S) 8
09341102 794385 500932-1 2005 .06000 CITIZENS UNITED 500932-1
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CITIZENS UNITED

Independent Auditors' Report and Audited Financial Statements
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Cert~fied Public Accountants 1809 7th Avenue Tel (206) 624-7434

Suite 1300 Fax (206) 623-5694

Seattle, WA 98 101

Morrow
Kessler &
Dowsin,a PLLC

Independent Auditors'Report

To the Board of Directors
Citizens United
Washington, DC

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Citizens United (a Virginia
State non profit corporation) as of-December 31, 2005 and the related statements of unrestricted
support, revenue, expenses and changes in net assets, cash flows and functional expenses for the
year then ended . These financial statements are-the responsibility of Citizen's United management .
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit .

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America . Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement . An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements . An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation .
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion .

As more fully described in Notes 1 and 4 to the financial statements, Citizens United has recorded
activities from fundraising organizations on the cash basis of accounting . The effect, if any from this
variation from the accrued - basis of accounting method cannot be determined .

In our opinion, except of the effect of not recording the activities from fundraising organizations on
the accrual basis of accounting as discussed in the preceding paragraph, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the financial position of Citizens United as of
December 31, 2005 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America .

1yLpf'OV3 , ~4elss~ey- 2), Dov:)6~-n

Morrow Kessler & Dowsing, PLLC
Certified Public Accountants

June12,2oo6

PL L-C
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CITIZENS UNITED

Statement of Financial Positio n

Assets

Current Assets :
Cash
Due from Citizens United Foundatio n

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment :
Furniture and equipment 109,417
Less accumulated depreciation 76,082

33,335

Total Assets $ 636,o5-q

As of
December .'11, 200.1i

197,033
4oskg i

602,724

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities :
Accounts payable and accruals
Advances from Infocision - See Note 8

123,998
782,000

Total Current Liabilities go6,998

Net Assets
Unrestricted (deficit) : (270,92

Total Net Assets, Unrestricted (270,929)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 636,059

H
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .

ii
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CITIZENS UNITED

Statement of Unrestricted Support, Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended
December .'11, 2005

Support :
Direct mail and other contribution s

Total Support

Expenses :
Communications/ Publications
Fundraising
General and administration

Total Expenses

Decrease in Unrestricted Net Asset s

Net Assets, Unrestricted at Beginning of Year

Net Assets, Unrestricted at End of Year (Deficit) .

$ 6, .S .27,276

6,537,276

3,885,474
2,552,823

117,66o
6~555,95 7

(18,681)

(2.52,2--,8)

(270,9391

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .

-3-
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CITIZENS UNITED

Statement of Cash Flows'

Year Ended
December .'11, 200S

Cash Flows from Operating Activities :
Decrease in unrestricted assets (18,681)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cas h

provided by operating activities :
Depreciation and amortization lo,667

Changes . in current assets and liabilities :
Due from Citizens United Foundation (111,046)
Accounts payable (114,856)
Advances from Infocision 185,000
Lease settlement 74,667)

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities : (12 .'J, .-,8,i)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities :
Purchase of Property and Equipment (42,628)

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (42,628)

Net Decrease in Cash (166,211)

Cash and Cash Equipments, Beginning 16.,1,244

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 197,033

Interest paid during the year was $358 .

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
-4-
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CITIZENS UNITED

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended December .21, 200S

Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes
Fringe benefits
Consulting
Accounting
Legal

1;

Program Services
Communications
And Publications

Publications and film projects
Postage and shipping
Printing
Travel
Operating Costs
Agency fees
Rent
Telephone,
Depreciation and amortization
Dues, subscription and Licenses
Bank and managements fees
Data processing
Caging and escrow fees
List maintenance
State registrations
Donations
Insurance
Maintenance
Advertising
Research
Meeting costs
Miscellaneous

General
and

Fundraig" Administration Total

212,686 $ 73,074
13,720 4,714
7,768 2,687
3,000

7,2o6
2,431,862 1,330,634

370,633 448,161
163,811 233,798

1,570 549
17,342 6,056
82,799 io6,ioq
22,69o 7,924
4,169 1,456
3,733 i,o67
4,033 1,4o8

111,405 75,593
18,518 28,504
16,o85 23,058

203,365 184,o64
98o 342

2,026

20,947
1,513

155,782
5,654

7,315
528

1,454 15,782
722

Totals $-U8~8~

52,3o8 $ 338,o68
3,374 21,808
1,885 12,340

3,000
15,740 15,740

7,2o6
- 3,762,496

486 819,280
422 398,031
373 2,492

4,124 27,522
- 188,908

5,402 36,o16
.993 6,618

5,867 lo,667
96o 6,401

6,o64 193,o62
255 47,277

- 39,143
675 388,104
233 1,555

~2,026

4,987 33,249
36o 2,40 1

155,782
5,654

13,152 30,38 8
722

$ 117,66o $6,555,95 7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .

-5-
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CITIZENS UNITED

Notes to Financial Statement s

For Year Ended December 31, 2005

Notel . Nature ofActivities and Summary ofSignificant Accounting Policies :

Nature of Activities
Citizens United (the Organization) a Virginia non profit corporation is dedicated to restoring our
government to citizen control . Through a combination of education, advocacy, and grass roots
organization, the Organization seeks to reassert the traditional American values of limited
government, freedom of enterprise, strong families, and national sovereignty and security . The
Organization's goal is to restore the founding fathers' vision of a free nation, guided by honesty,

common sense, and goodwill of its citizens . Contributions come from throughout the United
States .

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been presented on the accrual basis of accounting . Revenue is
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred . Revenues that are from
fundraising organizations are recorded when received and the related expenses are recorded when
paid. This is not in compliance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. See Note 4 for additional information on accounting with fundraising organizations .

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted
by the donor, or contributed in response to a specific appeal .

Contributions
The Organization adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) number 116,
"Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made," in 1996, whereby contributions
received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support
depending on the existence and or nature of any donor restrictions . Restricted net assets are
reclassifie

' d
to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of the time or purpose restrictions. As of

December 31, 2005, the Organization had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets .

Financial Statement Presentatio n
The Organization adopted SFAS number 117, "Financial Statements of Not For Profit
Organizations" in 1996. Under SFAS number 117, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets :
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted . In addition, the Organization is
required to present a statement of cash flows . As of December 31, 2005, the Organization did not
have any restricted net assets .

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purpose of reporting the-statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all cash accounts,
which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or penalties, and all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents .

Income Taxes
The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Organization is exempt from federal income

tax under Section 501 (C) (4) of the internal revenue code . The Organization bad no unrelated

business income for the year ended December 31, 2005 .
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CITIZENS UNITED

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

For Year Ended December 31, 2005

Notel . Nature ofActivities and Summary ofSignificant Accounting Policies
(continued):

Estimates
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing. financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles . Those estimates and assumptions affect reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the
reported support, revenue and expenses . Actual results could vary from the estimates that were
assumed in preparing the financial statements.

Property and Equipment
Property, plant, and equipment are carried at their original costs or fair market value, if donated,
less accumulated depreciation which'is computed on the straight line basis over lives of three to
seven years . Amounts over $1,ooo are capitalized .

Note 2. Allocation ofJoint Costs :

In 2005, the Organization incurred joint costs Of $5,028,979 for informational materials and
activities that included fundraising appeals . Of those Costs, $2,416,o62 was allocated to
fundraising expense, and $2,612,917 was allocated to program service expense-communications .

Note 3. Donor List:

The Organization owns a continually developing donor list with a value which is not readily'
determinable. Even though the value of the list is significant, it has not been reflected on the
balance sheet due to its undeterminable character, and because no specifically determinable cost
can be allocated to it .

Note 4-Contractual Agreement With Fundraisers :

During the course of the year, the Organization contracts with two fundraising agencies in
addition to in house ftindraising . The contracts with these agencies state that the Organization's
liabilities are limited to the assets of the fundraising mailings .

The Organization receives from the agencies monthly statements reflecting the activity of the
fundraiser. The Organization records this information into their accounting records . This
includes the contributions received and the payments to vendors . The Organization maintains
separate checking accounts for each mailing . The checking accounts are recorded in the financial
statements and have a combined balance of approximately $79,ooo . The Organization's liability
is limited to the cash balance in the escrow accounts at year end. Therefore, the Organization has

recorded a liability for approximately $79,Ooo. At the end of the fundraiser, the remaining cash
balance (if any) will belong to the Organization . Thus, donations and payables from vendors are
recorded when received and when paid .
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CITIZENS UNITED

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
For Year Ended December 31, 2005

Note 5. Related Party Transactions:

On a regular basis, the Organization lends money to Citizens United Foundation . (a sister
organization of Citizens United which is operated by the same management and is exempt under
federal income taxes under Section 501 (C) (3) Of the Internal Revenue Service (code) on a interest
free basis. During the year, funds of approximately $111,ooo were borrowed. During the year,
Citizens United paid rent of approximately $36,ooo to Citizens United Foundation . The lease is
on a month to month basis .

Note 6. Commitment and Contingencies :

On May 21, 2003, Winkler Southern Towers Limited Partnership (Winkler) a former landlord filed
a two count action suit in Virginia against Citizens United and Citizens United Foundation; count
1, alleged breach of its lease with Winkler . Winkler sought judgment in the amount Of $115,000,
plus pre judgment and post judgment interest along with costs of attorney's fees arising from this
alleged breach. Count 2, alleged that Citizens United transferred to Citizens United Foundation
funds in year 2002 to purchase its present office location at a time when Citizens United was
either insolvent or rendered insolvent as a result of the alleged transfer .

The case was settled in early 2005 for approximately $134,ooo . The amount of the settlement has
been paid to Winkler and was recorded in the 2004 financial statements .

Note 7. Pension Plan:

The Organization has a Simple IRA pension plan which covers all full time employees over the age
of twenty one . During the year, the Organization contributed approximately $7,000 to a Simple
IRA plan .

Note 8. Advances From Infocision :

During the 2004, Infocision, a fund raising company advanced the Organization $1,ooo,ooo for
production of a movie . The movie is a part of ~,the, Organizations fundraising activities .
Contributions from donors are used to pay for the cost ofthe Movie .' . Through December 31, 2005,
contributions of approximately $217,000 have been, received to -6ffs'&t. a, -part of the advances .
Through 20o6, another $127,ooo has been received froindonors . -.AccordiAg to management,
their agreement with Infocision contains a break even guarantee . Under tha't agreement, if the
Organization or Infocision decides to terminate the agreement-,- .411 sums due Infocision are subject
to the recall provision in the contract, which allows Infocisio'n lo make up to three recalls of
mailings to donors over an eighteen month period to recoup any a -mounts owed under the
agreement ; afterwards, any remaining balance on the advances would be forgiven . Costs
associated with the production of the movies are expensed as incurred .

-8-
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J 412,3 T-s
/^ p

Form C HAR500
Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General) 2 0 11

Charities Bureau - Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271
http://www.charitiesnys.com ' - '

1. General Information

a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01 / 2 0 1 1 and ending (mnvdd/yyyy) 12/31/2011

b. Check if applicable for NYS: c. Name of organization d. Fed. employer ID no. (E IN) (##-tom!)

hq Add
Citizens United 91-1433369

angeress c

q Name change
e. NY State re stration no. (##-l -##)

12-22-36 ^ 6 - 22- Z b
q Initial filing

El Final filing

El Amended filing

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail not delivered to street address)

1006 Pennsylvania Ave., SE

Room/suite f. Telephone number

202-547-5420

El NY registration pending City or town, state or country and zip + 4 g. Email

Washington, DC 20003 michaelboos@citizensunited.or(

2. Certification -Two Signatures Required

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this r rt, incl ding all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are true,

correct and complete in accordance with the Iof the tat of fjk/&e applicable to this report.

a Draetrlnnt .,. en4hnri^nrt r1fnr ar
ichael Boos

Printed Name

Vice President I// .
Title 15ate

b. Chief Financial Officer or Treas. F /tWL^J & . David N. Bossie President 4 9,/13
Signature Printed Name Title Date

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)

Check if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed

$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC).to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a federated fund,
United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) it received all or
substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)

Check if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article-7A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual registrants claiming the annual report

exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Certification) and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.

Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachments to this form.

4. Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:

a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? .. X Yes* No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.

b. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)? .......................................................... X Yes* No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form:

a. Article 7-A filing fee ................................................ $ 25 Submit only one check or money order for the
b. EPTL filing fee .................................................... $ total fee, payable to "NYS Department of Law"

c. Total fee ........................................................ $ 25

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments -^- ► -1

1 CHAR500 - 2011
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Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):

Professional fund raiser ..........................................................................................

Fund raising counsel ............................................................................................ q

Commercial co-venturer .......................................................................................... q

2. Name of FRP:

InfoCision Management Corporation

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):

325 Springside Drive

City or town, state or country and zip + 4:

Akron, OH 44333

3. FRP telephone number:

330-668-1400

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):

Telemarketing, program managment and fulfillment services.

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):

Fee vary according to the following fee schedule: Prospecting: $2.50 per completed call; Housefile: $4.50 per completed
call; Do Not Call & Other Mailings: $.40 per piece; Inbound calls: $.95 per minute; follow-up mailings for pledgtes $1.01
each plus postage and stationery; list rental and outside purchases cost plus 17.65% mark-up; creative services $85/
hour; credit card processing fee $2.00 per transaction; and debit card processing fee $2.00 per transaction.

6. Dates of contract ................................................ 01/01/2012 through 12/31/2012
(mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy)

7. Amount paid to FRP ......................................................................... $ 5,411,172

8. If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report(s) required by §§ 173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law?

2 CHAR500 - 2011
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Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):

Professional fund raiser .......................................................................................... q

Fund raising counsel ............................................................................................

Commercial co-venturer .......................................................................................... q

2. Name of FRP:

HSP Direct, LLC

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):

13755 Sunrise Valley Drive

City or town, state or country and zip + 4:

Hemdon, VA 20170

3. FRP telephone number.

703-793-3220

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):

Direct mail consulting

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):

$75/1,000 fundraising packages processed by the amiling house for mailing under the contract.

6. Dates of contract ................................................ 01/20/2002 through 12/31/2020
(mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy)

7. Amount paid to FRP ......................................................................... $ 698,869

8. If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report(s) required by §§ 173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law?

2 CHAR500 - 2011
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Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)

If you checked the box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each government contribution (grant). Use additional copies
of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.

Government Agency Name Grant Amount

None $

$

$

Total Government Contributions (Grants) $ 0

3 CHAR500 - 2011
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5. Fee Instructions

The filing fee depends on the organization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for Form CHAR500.

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instructions

• Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.

• EPTL

• Dual

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A and
EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the total fee.

Total Support & Revenue Article 7-A Fee

more than $250,000 $25

up to $250,000 * $10

b) EPTL filing fee

Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
(PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an Article 7-A
filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.

Net Worth at End of Year EPTL Fee

Less than $50,000 $25

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50

$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $100

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $750

$50,000,000 or more $1500

6. Attachments - Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers

Filing Fee

® Single check or money order payable to "NYS Department of Law"

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

® IRS Form 990

q All required schedules (including

Schedule B)

q IRS Form 990-T

q IRS Form 990-EZ

q All required schedules (including

Schedule B)

q IRS Form 990-T

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Independent Accountant's Report

Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)

q Review Report (total support& revenue $100,001 to $250,000)

q No Accountant's Report Required (total support & revenue not more than $100,000)

q IRS Form 990-PF

q All required schedules (including
Schedule B)

q IRS Form 990-T

4 CHAR500 - 2011
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Form 8879-EO
o prte•ramsTma y
"Wa Raman sw%ft
Maas orowrpluawuab,0

IRS a-file Signature Authorization
for an Exempt Organization

ForcaNrdsryes4011.owing yawWO.6 ......... ........ ...2011,andindkq............. ...20 ,,.....
►Do not send to the S. Keep for your records.

1101 Instructions on back.

ONO W 1546.1176

2011
Bsplnysr Idsnae4aean .00r

CITIZENS UNITED 1 91-1433368
No" 0111 a of NOW David Bossie

Precidelat
` :;: Tyde of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars OnM
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Farm 5878-EO and enter the applicable amount, If any, from the return. it you
check the box on line Is, 2a, Se, 4a, or 5s, babw, and the amount on that ire for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave One lb. 2b, 3b. 4b, or sib, whichever is applicable. blank (do not enter -0-). Sut. N you entered -). on the return. then enter .0-
on the sppfk ebb the babes. Do complete more than 1 One In Part I.
1s Form 900 dleck here ► Total revenue, N any (Form 890, Part Vill, column (A), One 12) I b 24, 604, 052
2a Form 990-EZ c hck

=her*
Total revenue, If any (Form 990-FZ, line 9) 2b

3a Form 1120-POL chock hero ► is Total tax (Form 11 2043M line 22) . . . . ........................... Sb
4a Form 990-PF check here ► q b Tax based on Investment Income (Form g90-PF. Part VI, One 6) 41;..................
an Fo4m 8868 dock here ► is Bsianee Due (Form 8888, Part I. One 30 a Part II, One tic) 5b

a Declaration and Sit nature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of perjury. I declare that I am an otioer of ft above organization and that I have examined a copy of She
orpanla eion's 2011 aledradc return and socompenytng schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
am true, correct, and complete. I further declare that die amount in Part I above Is the amount shown an the copy of the
cigar attar's elunlnonlc return. I consent to allow my Intermediate service provide, transmitter, or electronic return or(gknstor (ERO)
to send the orypnimtlon's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of reoelpt or reason for rejection of
the traremisaion, tie) the reason for any delay In processing the return or refund, and (c) the dale of any refund. M applicable, I
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate on electronic funds withdrawal (direct dealt) entry to the
lnsndsi instiitrdon account Indicated In the tax preparation software for payment of the organhebon's federal taxes owed an this
return, and the financial Institution to debit to entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. TYeasury Fbendal
Agent at 1-888,9534637 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I ako out orke the Insndal insilMions
involved h the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive conldentisi infarmaton necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal idenpbcution number (PIN) as my signature for the organlsaion's
electronic return arid, If sppiabfe. the erganlaton'e consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

oNicar's PIN: check one box only

® I ah>>tiorim Robert Loe & Associates to enter my PN 20003 1 as my signature
am arm "no Enior an numbers, but

do rot ent,r an same

on the organbaton's tax year 2011 electronically tied return. if I have Indicated within tuts return that a copy of the return is
being tied with a state mgency(lea) regulating charities as part of the IRS FedfStete program, I also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN an the return's dsdosure consent screen.

d As an oflosr of the organlntor I will enter my PIN as my abnal a on the organtuton's tax year 2011 aNcironicely tiled ndum,
if I have indicated within this return set a copy of the return is being died with a state agency(ies) regulating c harties as part of

'the IRS FedfSlate program. I wa enter my PIN on the return s disclosure consent screen.

lA . 13•,.,~...x.
s Certification and Authentication
ERO'a EFINiPlN. Enter your stet-digit electronic lung identllcelion
number (EFIN) followed by you fiee-dbk self-selected PIN. 91420598119

do net ender 6a area

t ow* that the above numeric entry Is my PIN. which Is my sbnahre on the 2011 electronically god return for the organization
indicated above. I confirm that I am submitting this rNum In accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernised e-Fle (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS efils Providers for Business Returns.

4340'. sianaaaa ►

oa. ► 11/09/12

Do" ►

ERO Must Retain This Form-See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sue back of form. rem 8879-E0 Mott)

I

I.

Case 1:14-cv-03703-SHS   Document 18-6   Filed 07/23/14   Page 8 of 52



CUM 1 LO!/1012 248 PM

Fonn 990
arkft"d A.. a^

A ForSte X11

B Clam r a clrrbk

Lj Addrr:s rape

El Nana ttsrpe

Yaiel etrrn

TGM*md

Anmtded Mm

AWkOM Psiq

18delly desaba the agarixation's macho or most slgrlfkant acowj a:
Saw Schedule 0

1 T aeYw: F1 040M JA eat 4 t rw L-j 490W) or szr

K tons Of

JIM M d

esersatae 134 Oawasmn tort 0ele ►
' i#it_L Summary

Fern EN ►

0
Dared YY

8 Carhwtrbrw and grants dart VIII, n
I, I,

... .
I

C .......

; V
:

yij!4
74 100

,791,960' ,,542
177 681

14 034
1 Program MINA revenue (Part VIII, ..th) ,....... . .........................

10 hnresknerd income (Pat VII. edtrrm (A), Inge 3, 4. and 7d) .................................... 547 0
11 06w wenae (Pert VIII, corms W, Ines 5. 6d. 6e, gc. 10r and 11e) 202.493 475,410
12 Tow revenue - add Irwe 6 tv=mh 11 l Part VII coumn I e 12) .............. 15 172681 14,604,032
13 Over std aknle amounts paid (Pert Ix, cclr mx ► 0). Tres 1-3) ............................... 0 0
14 Satraps paid b or f o r member: P W K column (A). I s 4) 0 0
15 Sdadee, egret corer elsdlon, empbyee bens le (Pad IX. aalurm (A), Iles 6-10)..' _ _ . 726,439 917,43B
Iq Prafaesbi t drtls g tees (Part IX, c zm (A), line Ile) .................... . ................ 696 694 1 098 495

b Total Ain iisI g tagleraes (Pat IX, cobrnn A. lie 26) ► ........... 4 f 369, 487 NISONIMM
17 01w eq em ss (PartOf, onem ( A ) , Tres I le-11d.11f 4e) 13,731,697 11,763 485
le Total an omen. Add Ines 13-17 (must equal Part IX. O*w W, Ins 25) 13 681 43815,178.830
16 Rseersw lees swenses, Subkad Ins 18 tram Ina 12

.......................................................................................................................................
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........................................................ ....................................
2 Chede t -

his- - - -
box P- [ N 6w argarttts6on diaoonlrared a operelloie or imposed of mom 9w 25% of is set easels

3 Number of wt+rg rnembela of 6w gotisn6 body (Pad VI, bola) ...... 3 6
4 IVurrlber of Independent waft Inenbers of be goremhg body (Part VI. fns lb) ............................. 4 5
6 Total nunber of hdMduaa empbyed In ponder year 2011 (Part V, line 2e) 6 26

6 Taal rernber of valwde m (eeBeete It necessary) 6 0

TaTatel unrelated busbies. mwma 6Drn Peal ill, cakirm (C), lie 12 733

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4647(a)(1) of tit Inberrael Rawnw Coda (aiaoapt black lung

benalit &M « Wals, faun dsfbay
► The urger iialon may have to use a copy of this return to eails(y stab repo" requiramsofi.

oriender year. or tbQr_Year baalnnina . and undino
C Nsne a ar.^8an
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► Robert Lao & Associates
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Form 900 (2011) CITIZINS UNITED 91-1433369
Pirt Ot Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Pane 2

(-IXCheck W Schedule O corltains a response to arty question in this Part III .......... ................
1 Briefly describe the organ&atlon a mission:
Sae Schedule 0......................................................................................................................................................

2 Did the organb3ation undertake any sign fk ant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 800 or, 990-EZ? ...... .. D Yes, Eg NO

K "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the orgarfellon cease conducting, or melee elgnhtt art changes In how It conducts, any program

seMces7 .......... ........:...................................................................................... 0 Yes ® No
if Yes,, desaibe these charges on Sdredule O.

4 Desaibe the organization's program service accomplishmer for ea& of Its three largest program services, as measured by

a peraes. Section $01(cx3) and 5O1(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are mquked to report the emit of

grants and allocations to others, the total Manus, and revenue, If any, for each program service rqxhled.

4s (Code: ....... ) (Eapensa t ...... _2 j 631 t 146 Induding grants oft ) (Reuenus $ ...........
ISSUE ADVOCACY CA Tts'N TO PRO ME Lfl T'ED GOVERI^NT, TAX CUTS AND A
STRONG

... .. ......
DEF

........
USE

.... .. ............ ....... ..............................................................
.NATIO9..L . .................... .

............................... ............ .............................................................................
..........................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................... ................................................

........................................................................................................................................................
.............................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................

... ....................................................................................................................

411 (Cods:......... ) (Expanses t .......172,389 kWding grants of t .......................... ) (Rsvenuha $ 74 ^ 100 )..........
CITIZENS DElTED PRCDUCTI^TT9 : PRODU= C... DISTRIBUTE AND WRRMM DOC ITARY-------------------- ..........................................................
FILMS FOCUSII96 C!P Y DAESTIC AND 'ION]11L ISSUES..........................................................................................................................................................

................................................................

4c (code: ... _ . _ _ ) (E Ease t .......2 54 6 t 271 Indudfr grants of $ ........................... ) (savanna $ ...........................
"NBTICNAL CCmfI''SE ri [t !'!1ffiLYr s'AZTH 71^ID PA7►ZZA": PUBLIC EDUCATION Am.............................

ROi 6f"ISSUES.. ADViOCriCY ..TO.. PRCT B...T • .. .... LRE GIDN ..IN.. sOCZR1r ]1ND TRADITIONALF ..............................
FAlltaY VALUES..........................................

...................................................................

.................................................................

..................................................................................................................... ..
............................................................................................................................................................

............... .........................................................................................................

4d Other program services. (Datadiba in Sdhsdr/e 0.)

(F.mar"eh► t 1,527,763 Yatiadtho orarhle or t ) IRehreraas $
40 Tow program esrvtos sapartaes 10' 8,487,569

aM Fam 990 Ro11)
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Form 990 (2011) CITIZENS UNITND 91-1433368 Pw 3
Pert'IV Checklist of Required Schedules

I Is the organization described in section 601(c)(3) or 4947(aXl) (other than a private foundation)? if 'Yes,'

complete Schedule A . ... .................. .................................
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B. Schedule of Contributors (see ireNxtlwts)? .......................

3 Did the organization engage in died or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public attlce? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I ........... .

4 Section 5011c)(3) organizedons. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election In elled during the tax yea? If Yea; complete Schedule C, Part II

5 Is the orgenlratlon a section 501(cX4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) orgenaation that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Prooedude 98-19? If Yes; complete Schedule C,

Part III

6 Did the orgardratIon maintain any donor advised funds or any similar Amends or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if

Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part I ..................................................................................... 8
7 Did the organisation receive or hold a conservallon easement Including easements to preserve open space,

the environment historic land areas, or historic aUUCkaes? If Yes.' oxmplela Schedule D, Part II .......................
8 Did the organization maldain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simian assets? If Yes,

complete Schedule D, Part II
9 Old the organization report an amount In Part X. line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part

X: or provide aedlt counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If Yes,"

complete Schedule D. Part IV ............................. .........................................................................
10 DId the oiganbaton, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporarily restricted

usdowmeras, permanent endowments, or quasLendowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10................................
"11 If the organization's answer to any of the folowing questions is Yes, then complete Schodula D, Parts VI,

VII, Vol, i g or X as applicable.

a Old the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X, lne 10? If Yes;

complete Schedule a Part VI

b Did the organizason report an amount for thviaatrttenle- other securities in Part X, fine 12 that Is 5% or more

of its total assets reported In Part X, One 16? If Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil .lib
c Did the organization report an amount for I et meats-program related in Part X, line 13 that ie 5% or more

of is total assets reported in Part X, line 15? If Yes; complete Schedule D, Part Vill tic
d Did the arganlzallon report an amount for otter assets In Part X, ire 16 that b 5% or more of Its total assets

reported In Pad X, One 16? 0 Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX lid X

a Did the organization report on amount for other IabWties in Part X, One 25? If Yes," Col. piete Schedule D, Pail X lie.......................
f Did the organirahon's separate or consolidated inandal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's Itablily for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1 if X...................
12a Did the organization obtain separate. independent aulhed financial statements for the tax year? if 'Yes," complete

Schedule D, Pads XI, Xil, and Xllf ....... . ..........................

b Vles the agarltion Included In consolidated, independent audited tnandel statements for the lax year? If Yee,' and If
to organization answered Tie" to Ina 12x, then completing Schedule D. Paris A. XiI, and XIII I. optonnal ......... 120

13 is the organization a school described In section 170)(1)(A)(l)? If Yes: complete Schedule E 13 1 1 X
14e Did the organization maintain an oftce, employees, or agents outside of the t.tted States? 14a

b Did the organ zaton hove aggregate reveries or expenses of mom than 310,00D from grontrnaldng,

fundralat , business. Investmard, and program service activities outside the Lulled States, or aggregate

for*n Investments valued at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F. Parts I and IV .........................................
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? if Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 11 and iV

18 Did the organization report on Part IX, cairn (A), one 3, mom than $5,000 of .aggregate grants or assistance
to Idivfdrmb located outside the United States? If Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV ..............................

17 Did the organization report a total of more Stan 316,000 of expenses for profesebnal fudnrtahg services an
Part IX, column (A), Ines 6 and 1 te? It Yes," complete Schedule G. Part I (see instructions) 117 1 X I

18 Did the urgarhvation report more than $15,000 total of fundraleing event gross income and contributions on

Part Vill, ones 1 c and tie? If "Yea ; complete Schedule G, Fort III

19 Did to organization report more than 315,000 of gross Income from gaming edlvlfes an Part VIII, line 9a?
I "Yes," complete Schedule G. Pert III 19

20a Did the agarhtraIlon operate one or more hospital faolWes? If Yes; complete Schedule H 20a
b If 'Yee to lire 20a did the o anization attach a copy of its audited l nancial statements to this return? .. 200

Form 990 poll)
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Form 990 (2011) CITIZENS TJNITND 91-1433368
R Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organfzatIon report more Than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization

In the Untied States on Part IX, column (A), Inc 1? If'Yes; complete Schedule I, Parts I and 11 ......................................
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grams and other assistance to IhdMduaIs In the United States

on Part iX, coknm (A), line 21 If 'Yea," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and III
23 ON the organization anerser "Yea' to Part VI[, Section A. fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

argariaallons Garert< end former afters. directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If Yes," Complete Schedule J ...........

24e Did the orgentzilon have a tax erwmpt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 1'Yes," answer JIM 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. It' No' go to fine 25 .................. .

b Did the organization imisst any proceeds of lox-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
c Did the argahbaton maintain an escrow aooor.d other Len a rettmding escrow at any time during the year

to defense any tone-exempt bonde? .......................................................................................... •.........
Of Did the organization act as an 'on behalf or Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .............

25e Section $01(c)(3) and 601(cx4) orpertratlor* Did the organhatlon engage In on arouse transit transaction

with a disgWRlied person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I

b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquaifed person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the oiganbatbn's prior Fume 990 or 99D.EZ?

If Yes," complete Schedule L. Port I

2e Was a ban to or by a current or former slicer, director, truefoe, key employee. highly compensated employee, or
disquaiied person outstanding as of the and of the orgauzation's in year? If Yes; complete Schedule L, Pan th ......................

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other aallatalo to an of r, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thessof a grant selection commihes member, or to a 35% coniroied

entity or faulty member of any of these persons? IF Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part III

28 Woe the organfaalbn a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV Instructions for applicable ling thresholds, conditions. and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key amployee? If Yes" complete Schedule L, Pad IV ............. .. . .-...
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, busies, or key employee? If Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part IV
e An entity of which a current or former officer, director, melee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director. tuetee, or diced or Indirect owner? If 'Yes; complete Schedule L, Part IV

29 Did the otgaraetion receive more then $25,000 In noncash contributions? If Yes, complete Schedule M .......... ................
30 Did the organMan reoshre cons ibutons of at historical treesnaea, or other similar assets, or qualified

corm ilon contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M

31 Did the organization liquidate, tenrinate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete schedule N,

Part I

Pow 4

21

Yee No

x

x23

2tb

26

21a

2$b

Zee
29

31
32 Did the organization sell, eraihange. dispose of, or transfer more tun 25% of Its net sisals? IF Ye,'

complete Schedule N, Pad I . . ............. 32 X

33 Did the organization ohm 100% of an entity dimgarded as separate from the organization order Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I ............. 33 R

34 Was the orgaraatlon related to any tehc-eaxnpt or taxable entity? if 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts lit, II,

IV, and V, In 1 34 S

35e Did the organization hire a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)7 . 36a R

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a corkded entity within the

meaning of section 512(bx13)? If Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, Ire 2 35b x

36 aedlon 01(c)(3) organ' atOrhs. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nonc hartable

related orgarlWlon? If 'es; cornpisb Schedule R, Part V, Ire 2 ............................... .. 36

37 Did the organization conduct mono than 5% of Its edlvltlas through an entity that knot a related organization

and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R,

Part Vi ..............•......................................,.... x............
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide excplanations In Schedule 0 for Part VI, Ones 11 and

19? Nob. Alf Form 990 fllers are red to compielle hed le O ............

rem 990 (2o11)
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Form 990 (2011) CITI3'.$D1S UNITED 91-1433368 Page b
Pilirt'Y Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V, ................................. ...........

is Enter the number reported In Bcx 3 of Faun 1096. Enter -0- If not applicable is 20

b Enter the number of Fonna W-2G Included in line Ia. Enter -0- If not appicable tb 0

c Did the organization comply With badwp w f holding riles for reportable psymente to vendors and

reportable gamkhg (gambling) wlnntngis to prize winners?

2e Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, flied ter the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 26

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the arganaation file all required federal employment to mftnaz? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines is and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be requked to e-ft (see hetrtxlfons)

3s Did the organizalon have unrelated business grove i con* of $1,000 or more during the year? _ .. , Its

b If 'Yet' has It (clad a Form 990-1 for this year? if'No.' provide an explenaiion in Schedule 0 ............. .3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

aver, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? .. ..... .. .. .................... . ................................................................ 4s

b If Yes;' enter the name of the foreign couraky: ►
See kuaauclorls for lUng requirements for Fain TD F 00-2'1.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Sa was the organaalon a part' to a prohbited tax shelter trensac5on at any time during the tax year? ..................

b Did any fixable party nutty the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter tnrnaadbn7 sb..............
c it Yes' to One $e or 5b, did the orgarisatlon Me Form 88l8--T7 Sc

Be Does the organbation have annual grass receipts that we normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization soltdt any coral butlans that were not tax daductibio?........... a.

b It Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such rxrrtrbuilone or
gNla were not tar den uraWe7 ................... . .. . ....................... . ................ . ..

7 Organizations that may receive dodudlbie conWbuttons under asetton 170(c).

a Did the organization motive a payment In excess of $75 made pertly as a canbibutlon and partly be goods

and services; prwWed to the pays? .................

b If 'Yea; did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or reunites provided?... .

e Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property tar which it was

72
Tb

regtlred to Se Fbrm 6282? ................ . .................................................. . .......... ....................... . .......

L7o

d if Yea,' kdicate the ramrber of Forrns 9282 fled dWW the year ............ 7d

e Did the organiza5on receive any funds, deadly or Indracly, to pay pry ums on a personal benefit contact? .............. . . . ......... 1!
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premknns, dkedly or indkatdy, on a parsunel banelt conkact? ...............................

g If the agarizatan received a corbballon of quelled intellectual properly, did the organization No Form 8899 as requited? ... .

h lithe organ'va5on received a contrbulaxh of care, boats. ekpianes, or other vetides, did the organization to a Form 1098-C?

a Sporaasrtalg organh anions naantab*ig donor advised funds and section Stlika)(3) supporting

organiaatlons. Did the sauppor* organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring

0;
n

b
10

a

b

11

a
b

organkatbn, have excess taukfass holdings at arty time during the year? ... .. .

Sponsorbp oryenintlons maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organzaton snake any taxable diabfbudons under section 4966? ..................
Did the orgar"ion make a datribullon to a donor, donor advisor, or related peraon7
Section 801(c)(7) arganbarlons, Enter,
Inhale, fees and capital cortfbrrtons nduded on Part VIII, line 12 102
Gross receipts, included an Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of dub facilities 10b
Section 501(c)(12) orgau9raaaors. Enter:
Gross income from members or ahereholdwe 1i2
Grose income tram other scarce (Do not not amounts due or paid to other rehear
against amounts due or received from them.)................................. ....... 11b

121 Section 4847(a)(1) raonslaempt chsritabie truate. in the argai*ation !ring Form Min Chu of Fonn 10417

b If Yes; enter the amourd of tart-ao®mpt interest recelued or accrued during the year .. . .............. 12b]*
13 Section ag1(c)(29) qu shred nonprofit health insurance lseusre,

a is the organization licensed to tasue qualified heath plane in more then one state? . ..........................................
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.

b Enter the amount of reserves its organzaton Is required to maintain by the states it which
the organizations tossed to issue qualiled health plans . .................. . ............... . .. Jlab

c Enter the amount of assenss on hand 13c

72

0

C

12a

13a

Yes No

I

X

x

x

x

14a Did the orgarizadbn receive any payments for i door tanning services during the tax year? 11401 1 X.... .. ........................
b If "Yes.* has it filed a Form 720 to repast these payments? It'No,' provide Si exdanetbn In Schedule 0 ............................... 14b

DM Form 990 (za11)
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Form ago =11) CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368 Pace 6
Put Vl' Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, desc ilbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
0. See instructions. Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any Question in this Part VI ....................... nx

Section A. Govemina Body and Management-

Is Enter the nunber of voting members of the goverrrng body at the end of the tax year
If two are material dlldenees h voting rights among members of the govemhg body, or
if the govemhg body delegated broad sull only to an nscutwe Comities or similar
oormirlee, eh¢ilaln In Sdiedule O.

b Enter the ra.nber of vofhg members Included In line Is, above, who are kidaperdent
2 Did any shoed, dkedur, true ee, or lay enfployae have a fairly relationship or a Dwhess relationship with

any of er olio., director, imlee. or key errrployea?

S Dud the organtrallon delegate control over marragemerat dudes aetomady perfonned by or under the died

uVerdalon of offrcers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a marmgerrlenl company or other person? ...... .

4 ON the organ albs make any sbnf Iced dangles to its governing dons enle since are prior Form 990 was fled?
i Did the organba1on became aware daring the year of a aignrlicant diversion of the organization's scads?
i Did the organzaton have members or stockholders?

To Did the ogentea/ov have members, -to ddholders, or oilier parsons who tad fm power to elan or appokmt

one or moia members 01 tie gwAmk g body? ..................... .

b Am any govenanm decisions of the agsn alas reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons off m than the govemkng body? ................................................

t Did to organkabon o ilan rmneouely doament the meetings hold or written scions rrhdarken during to year b
a The govern g body?
b Each committee with autrorlty to act an behalf of the governing body? ........... ............................

I is tare any o8loer, director, trustee, or Nay employee listed In Part VII, Sectlon A, who cannot be readod at
- is oinWtlan's mains address? If 'Yea." oroside lie names and rddressea in ado" O ............... ., .....

is 1 6

1b 5

to following:

Yes

2

3
4 a
6 x
I X

7a x

7b x

a. x
ib x

Section a Policies (This Section B requests inlbfmation about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Core.

tea Did the aganbadon hove local nwphrs, bnandes. or allilee? ........................................................................
b If "Yes,' did the organzaton have written polders and procedures governing tie ac ivities of earth dtapters,

atiietes, and brand es to ensure their operations are consistent with the aganivatcKs enaampt purposes? .............................

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of No Form NO teal members of a govemirg body beibre /ng to foram? ...........
b Deaobe in Sdmdde O to process, F any, used by fm agenizaton to wee this Form Sao.

12m Did the arganbatan have a wriasn comic of krieraet poloy? If "tb ,' go to the 13 ................................................
b Wien oflpers, diectels, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose sorely Intetet6 that cold give rise to confide? ........
C Did to orpprization regi nay and aondelai r monitor and e* ee compliance with the poky? If Yes,"

desolbe In Scheduae 0 tow tide was dam ..... .......................................................................................
13 Did the ogarhbaiion have a wrten whieaebbwer pole? ..... .

14 Did the oq ankatlon have a woman docunwrd natenlon and daebuoton pctj? ....................... .
16 Old to process for datein**ig oanpematon of lie falawkg persons kiokrde a review and approval by

Independent persons, comparabllty data, and cotiemporaraous subetarlalan of the delberabon and decielon?
a The ogarAzston's CEO, naive Dkedor, or lop management chisel........
b Oliver oSears or key ant loyeaa of t e ogankolon

If Yes' to erne 15a or 15b, desoibe to prooees In Sdedhde 0 (see ketrudiona).
arrangerthont16a Did the oryaniza5on invest in. conkbul siesta to, or perldpete in a Joint venture or slolar

with a tamable entity during the yeah
b If Yes,' did l e organization follow a whiten poky or procedure regiiarg the organization to evaluate Be

partlipalon Ni joint varSre emerge w is under applicable federal tax law, and We atop. to safeguard the

w don's exempt saws with mood to such arranoarards? ................................................................ ....

Section C. Disclosure

Yes No
1te x

lob
11a x

12a
12b a

12c x
1s x

14 I

Zia
13b a

lea x

III: X

17 List tie eklea wWh wirrh a copy of this Form 9a0 Is mgi*ed tO be lted ► AL,AR,1►Z 00, CT,FI., HI, ICS,Z^,t ,l®,)ilA lRt$
18 Section 6104 rsgiirss an organtraion to make its Fomm 1023 (or 1024 If applicable). 990, and 900-T (Seoon 501(c)(3)6 onlyy)

available for public p . Indicate how you made lose avalablr. Check all that apply.

0 Own webste Motfar"s womb n Upon request

19 Deeatbe in Shcadule 0 whet er (and If so, hay), the organization made Its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and tswndal statements eveilable to tie public during the tax year.

20 Stele ft tarns, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and moms of to

aganttafon: ► DAVE) N HOSSIS 1006 PI1INS!Y,VANIA AVLNUB BE
RABRIWA04 DC 20003 202-547-5420

wiz Fann 990 po+ti
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Form, fi80 ( )11) CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368 Pane 7
PNt,VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Conbactors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part Vii -- ........................................... . F1

Section A. Omoers Dksekas. Tmela . Key Se ees, and Highest Compem .d Employees

is Complete this table for all pesons required to be feted. Report compensation for the alerviar year endii wit, or wM1n the

orgenaaton s tax yew

a Ltd all of the mgantratlon's curnrd officers, dlredors, husteea (whethr hdMduals or organizations), regardless of amount of
comenaeton. Enter -0- In columns (D). (E), and (F) It no campensaton was paid.

• LM at of the aganizafbn'a current key employees, If any. See Instruc,tons for defnibon of Joey employee'
• Lid the Mgantza1fon's five current highest compensated arployees (other than on Oder, dkedw, hetee, or key employee)

who realved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Farm W.2 smfM Box 7 of Form 109B.MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organi:atlon and *ry refute organic iMhs.

• Led all of the aranirationh 1onn ofI cers, key enpbyeea, and highest compensated employees who recaked more then
$100.000 of reportable aompensalan from the organization and any related organiritons.

a list all of the agankoliorf'a tenser d odors or tnrtess that woehrad, in the capedty in a temer dlredor or th tee of the

organic ttadon, more than $10.000 of reportable canpensaton iron the organt;iton and any related orpantribOna.

list persons in the blowing one, tdMdusl trusties or dkectors; InaNki tonal Yuebea; officers; key enpbyees; highest
caMpeneeted amptoyees and former such persona.

caleot vas am a newer one aeon nor any rsraeO sons any n oar, treaor or lmame.

(A) IN) (c) IM 40 111)
Name and AM Aware Poaeon CommihpRtp - ErinaW

Pmua pr (do not ON* alma elan am mepa9ae1J1 tarlyalWlan km arrwlat d
reek W L ants parade) Is Can an taa'I m a ww

Ideate dkw and n obecad ueut ar .... ft mmaaaem,
help W a raa/on (w2Jwee^aeC) w a the
eyed it c wa,loaadwsc) mp h,

asan4mtima and wltecd
h Sloes. o uioa1w

0)

(1)David Bossie
Proaidant i Director 28.00 X X 163,900 245,930 33,324
(2) Eirbb, . Wilbur

D3.r atOr 1.00 X 1,000 0 0
Do9..ax.........

Director 1.00 X 1 000 0 0
(4) Ron. Rabia=ae^ .... _ .
Director 1.00 Y 0 0 0
(RJohn &liss

Direct= 1.00 X 0 0 0
(hBian X...... ...
Director 1.00 X 0 0 0
Mmich"I Boon

vP, se iGort cameos 16.00 R 88 783 133,175 18,992
(ti) LT. T. Was tranadi
Political Director 12.00 X S7,067 85,600 19 465
(9) Lauren Catts

.ltcaountant 13.00 X 47,891 71,836 13,962
(10)Ralph Ctlxistian Berg
1. T. 12.00 X 41,804 62 706 9,892

(11)

(12)

(13)

{14)

Farm 00111
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Form 990 (20l1t CITXZ 1(S UHITLrD 91-1433368
Put-VN Section A. Omcas, Dinalors, Tn*t4as, Kay Employees, and H%Pwd Conmpanaabd Employees (continued

Pm"

Al R) (a) (Cl
h meridib AWMpr Po14on R0, RepalehY rlbWrd

ban per rdd not dUdk MM M @ie Offlow a wn CMps7Nibn barn ernau Of
Wok brK eeVm mw b helh an m!Om rdded ea4r

(dMgee aIICr ud a QeedoMR Mee) to elpeflklmerle ag4pNlmftn
M^nOpPM16C)mMMd

apaieorone r Ad muted
b SSee6/e ie eepednigne

y

s
t

tid1 ...............................

(^6) ...............................

(17) ................................

Nl) .................................

{it) ......... ..................

I o) ................................

21) ............. . ..............

(22) ...............................

..............................

PQ.- ..............................

(m) ..... .........................

lb $ub4abl ............................................................ 401,443 399,167 93,635
c Total from corammatlou shaft to part Vl, Ssetlam A .......... _ . ►
a Tow dd lbws 1b wed .. . ..................................... ► 401,4451 599,167 95,635

TWO"- ther of nr1u uaM Q idudUp b t not ImJ d to those -bad above) who taealiied more than $100,000 In

raoorfable mmoe wgw tiom rie otawh "m ► 1

3 old lu _ilLmwn list any lancer olio r. dlulor, or lilies, hey empbyee, or h1Dhaat eenrpellaaled
enrpbyae an One 1a? M Yes,' carrpbte Module J for writ idmiduel

4 For any brdlvldld bbd on Mw la. is to an of reportable oompawafon and other comper on from tie
arpariwlfon and fabled or w*alons greater lien $150000? If 'Yes,' complete Sdiedils J for with
hurmidwl .... .. _ .......... ... .. ........................ .

I Did any person bbd an Ice Is no" or aoclue canpsrwetion tom any hraeheed oqpnb*m or individual
lpr serwoss rMOMrod is the rnwrtspon? S Yes.` corrolab S MO" J Sr such option

Sacilon B. bmdapahdant Con<radOre

I C ompMs INS fable for yohr to tiplwat aampereabd independent aontradas Met recalwd mom then $100000 of

x

x

rwierCOMOWNUmn tom me 2020M HOOM CDMPWNWM w 198 loar wan or wean to omanmon's icon r.VW emu
W

N ma ad hbsAtae atramm

XNIVCIS10K boduummmm can 325 IM DRIVE

ARRM 08 44333 2ELMOMMMMIG 5,411,172
HSP DIRECT 13755 SIJIRISE VJILImY DRIVE

HEFDIDOR VA 20171 DMMV MIX 6961869
SISK POSTE( & SHIPPM40 203 CAN CIRQZ

STSVJS'NSVIIeLS JdD 21666 POST HANDLING 567,822
US P057MUTER ANY JK OT 0171(2

1Q15 R'0 i DC 20003 POSTAGE 4 03, 996
SOUTHUST P=JSHI$G G M,AII,IZ 2600 TOP= BLVD
TOPRRA KS 66617 BROCEi0M 310111

2 Total msnber of bdependenl contradwa (Mr id rig but not Smiled tD Mesa Sited above) who

received more ten 100000 of comparission from the arttalon ► 16

YM

4
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Pam aao 11 CXSI=S UNITED
1.-,. 01' Sttlllrtwnt of Rwrnue

lb

if.
Id

1e

11
a nmorfal aaarmw traded b I 1a-ffi

h Tobi Add Ire' 1a-1i................................ ►

2a Bala ad' tx►Da

b

Is Federated campaigns
b Membership dues , . .
c Fundru sit ewnb .........

d Rebied orgarrfzedons .

a Ga. i t - )

f Al der w$b AN, an%
erd * Aaa's pot kW cw

la
2829,6620

11,225,922

.....................

...................................

d .................................

errs CN%

900099

a . ....................ca re.......I
M alter pr0grarn ansrvim .......... .

a Tabti Add &M 2e-2r ................................ ►
3 irtresfn of 0 ma 0rArd19 dMftnds, itera't,

and over sir amornk) ►
4 ft M lion hmdm rd of tax-armmpt bcm proceeds ►

Rgaab..... .... ....... . ►
W^ 19^+r

as Gma' rents

b Inc Arad rpa

C Ruerl (1C cr tbgl

d Net WO Inmrrre r oa ......... ..... .
h Sae and *= !t $aae" 0) 0es

ow ddew sAea
r t7arie*"

b Lm ca ordw

be'sEiaaet

C GO or 6m)
d Natg',or (loss) ........................ ....... ►

go Gmn bioorre tan UWmMV via*

(hot Yrdtt S .....................
of w9tidone repabd m b 1c).
SeePatN,Inc1$ a..............

b Lou- died mqsn'es b
c Net Neon or pose) tom f nft.i 9tee . .. ►

w am 18 , ism 9W* adAlee.
SeePaItN,to 19 a

b toes: deed &V erees ... b

C Net Momma or 0051) fmm 9 9 adt An ........... ►

1

log Grope area of irrmbry, Iess
,Nara, and eI lExae$ a

b Less; coetofgood, sold....,.,,, b

c Net lcame or (bid 6om ssies of Innrten .......... ►
Hredm a RewnA

9011a List srpyaltiM ...................
52b . p!rtrnaI2p )Prosit............ 1.1....
52C , KiSC ^ttin! i los......

d Al elm revenue ........................... .
a TOOL Add Ines Ile-11d ...................

12 Total wyrrs^e. Bee ke991a s ..

I Caw

0099
3000
3000

91-1433368

o
w

w rrTOW c^Y^ar11A rerw uAwewd
eiifgl hu^lwe, eecedM ft m lec
e11L7fOn IeYenlle Under ow"
R%4we 512. M3 ar114

14,054,542

74,100 74,100

74,100

412,093
58,283

5L034

412,093
58,281
5,034

► 475 410
► 14,604,052 549,510 0 0

km 990 pro111

0
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0U6ee 1IA3. 1 x 2:4e PM

Fanm 99012011) CITI86l18 UNITED 91-1433368
PII1 DX nront of Fundbnal Expenses

Sectlon 501(c)(3) end 5O1(ca(4) ogpwkm ons must aompkile all calumrw. M olier orpantsdons must oompkle co4ann (A) but are not
negEed to w mods aolunrw (B), (C). and (D).

Do not bnc41ft amoants vepol d an fines lb.
7b. 80, 9b. and libel Past VKL
1 Gratis and dher assbtenot b porea€i& end

ovpantken in be U.B. See Pad IV, Mile 21 .
2 Gran and other asablence to brdhadu k

the U.S. See Part N,1ie 22 .................
3 Grants and other assMance to 9ovemn1ents,

c%wtcdora, and Ir dh4duab outelde the
U.B. See Pad IV. fines 15 and 18

4 Benei paid b or for members .............
a Compenesoon of current olioars, dkeciore,

buatees, and key etnpbysue ................
6 Cor*wsrtbn rd kiduded above, to dkquiSed

peaone (ea dried under aedon 4f)(1)) and
petsone deeded i7 sedron 496 )(3XB) ....... .

7 Offer salaries and wage: ....................

0 Pbakin OM aaawis end conlbibin fIncktde
uudkrr 401(k) and 4*b eRpoyer aottlblttons)

9 Other wr We ee beneiltt ................. ...
10 Parma least .......................... . ..... .
11 Fees br eMVbas (non4mpbyaes).

e Management .............................
b lead .......................................
c Accounltg ............................
d Lobbykp .....................................
a Pdedonet I -' w aervbea. See Pat IV, fine 17
t Inaastment management fees ...............

0 O ................ ......... . ........ . .
42 Adveriakrp and promotlon „„.„.
13 OPka eaparaaa
14 kdormatlon sdnatoo
is p"jetlea ...................................
16 Omrpency ... .... _ .
17 Travel
IS Pyntaras of Uml or atlattakaramt errparaea

for WW faders), elate. or kind pubtc aNdu e

it con ienoes, oortientlons, and swamps
20 tnbanod
21 pay" m atn.,.......
22 Depreasban, dapiea , and amorteaton

2s ftteurarroe . , . .......... .... ...
24 Miter atpemos Memf¢e arpena% not cobbled

stare. (Lid attcaMatleota eapenee IN AM 24e P
in 21e arowit steeds 10% of Sr 25, aoiarm
(A) anowt, Mt Sr Me eoereee on Sdadde 0.)

a Pubs G fila..1°ts ........
b 'List - naf ataaia:ice
c bomationri ............................
d .As eaa,Mr fe^ea ............. .

....... AM atwr aperres
25 Toel N1cferd aawuw. AN has 1 tawk 2%..
2s Joint costs. Ca TOWS /6 Ise any M to

arpnbatlon repoded h oobam (B) At cask
km a owed oft&nb amPe4n

ft"ft

Qim* V Sdwdrrie O careers a response

p sdictlx. Ctmck hero 0 9 P
SOP 02 tASC 95&720) ............ __

to any quesion in this Part IX
W

TdW upwan
(•t

Pretwn wn&a
e^rr.u

to,
.d

am-

tot
ii,ldrarelre
saws

252,683 144,030 83,385 2568

420,131 239,474 138,643 42,414

47,221 26,916 15,583 4,722
41,690 23,763 13,758 4,169
55,733 31,768 18,392 5.573

7,904 2,055 5,849
37,105 964 7 27,458

1,098,495 1,098,495

11,209 2,928 0,334
3, 855,227 2,678,412 1,176,815
3,582,018 2,074,460 1021 1,404,925

223,773 127,551 73,843 22,377
20,359 20,359
54,700 31,179 18,051 5,470

58,257 58,257
103,541 59,018 34,169 10,354

1,672,712, 1,612,712
571,379 34,400 239,979
514,301, 53.41-301
434,619 434,619
618,328 4,720 284,282 329,326

13,681,438 8,487,569 824,382 4,369,487

10 237,302 5,937. 351 4,299,667
Farm 990 po++t
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Cusco riAwnm2 2da PM

Form 990 (2011) CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368
Part-X Ba nce Sheet

2
meat beadng ............................................................
Savings and ternpovary cash lrmestrrsnh
Pledges and grants roost able, net
Aomtnh mceivable, not
R,aoelvahles from ciarert and fanner atileera dbedgB, bushes. key
aipleyaes, and highost camperustn employees- Complete Pat 11 of

(A)
fog of year

3
4

Sdsduls L
6 Raoeirables tom ashsr dhhquelsed persons (ae dMbsd undo setllon

4968(I)(1)), persons desalted In section 4958(e)(3)(B), and contAbuing

employers and sponsoring aparaapons of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

emplollees' banefidar'y orgerrratans (see irhsrudfons) ...................................
7 Nobs and bans moehable, net ........................................................
8 k entries for sate or use

9 Prepaid aapases and defend dhsgea .......................
IN Lard, biiKenge. and equipmeut teat or

Dow baste. CORrplek Pert VI of Sdsdule D loo 408 , 014

b Lou: amaudated depredation - - - . - - - - - _ 14b 267,812

I

1 ktvesan beded seaaires
12 Inveebnenls-other scorns,. Sea Part N, Ike 11 ........................................
13 Irtvestnerts pregram4eIsted. See Part IV. One 11
14 trrbmgble assets
Is Other essabb. See Part Iv, Ins 11
16 Toth S POW Add lines I firomh 15 ttrs^at equal inle_ 34) ........
17 Accounts payable and acaued aweneas .. . . . .......................................... .
III Grants payable ..........................................................................
19 Defend revenue
20 Taleafempl bond Ilibitiiee .................-.1 ............................. . .......
21 Escrow or astodW an=alt dibilty. Complis Part IV of Sdsdule 0
22 Payades to anent and bmw officers, dlredors, trustees. key

anglryees. ttlghsst Oomperazakd employees, and disquailled penons-
Cor let Part 8 of bt:hadule L

23 Saasad mortgagee oral notes payable to undated third parties ..
24 llrseaaed noses and Inane payable to unrelated ihbd ))wiles
26 Char lbiiiea (nrhdig federal income tax, payabka to related this

pales, and over iibillea not included an Ines 17-24). Complete Part X

of act*" b ........................................................................

I

7tAnr**lftd Add Ines 17 2b .................... .........................
20 folow WAS 117, drank bare ► and complete
h 28, and finis 33 said 34.

aaeeh ..................................................................
Mded nest ants

29 Penrsnaihy abklad net assets
Orgmfmtlona VW do not follow tiFAt3117, chock hens ► fl and

eompli a ems 30 etrough 34.

30 Caput stock at bust pdnclal, or Wren! bids
31 Patd4ii or aped aurpiua, or lad, buldilg, or equiprnerk fund

32 Retained sarnbps, endowrrrerrt scamadated Income, or other lids ..............
33 Toni net assets or *md balances ...... .........................................................
34 Total A-mbMm and net ametRurd batencea ........................

843,255

5,235

Page 11

(e)
End of year

1,407,930

3
4 1 4, 455

7

198,459 for 1 140 , 202
11 79,865
12

17,217 13
14

398,131 161 595,726
1,462,297 191 2,228,178

255,079 17 173,491
1s
18
2$
21

22
23

7514m
330,224 ?61 173,491

1,132,073 1 r_ 2,054,697
12! T

28

30
31
32

1,132 , 0731 33 2,054,687
1,462,2971 u l 2,228,178

F on 990 tmn+1
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Goads 1103012 2.8 PM

Earn 990 (2011) CITIZNB UNITED 91-1433368
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Pane 12

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part X1 ........... ..., .... . n

Total revenue toast equal Pal M11, column (A), Ina 12) ..................................
Total expenses (must equal Part D(, oolurm (A). ine 25)

Revenue tees expenses. Subtract One 2 from ine 1 ......................................................................
Net 466M or ford balances at begksung of year (must equal Part X, in. 33, colunn (A))

Other charges In net assets or 6shd balances (explatn In Sdvdule 0)
Not assets or fixrd balances at end of year. Combine teas 3. 4, and 5 (must equal Pad X, line 33,
cdum Al ............................

P.art-Xtl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule 0 contains a romporm to an

I
2
3
4

14,604,052
13,681,438

922,614
1,132,073

S

B 2,054,687

question in this Part XII y ........... . .....^.-.................

i Aeaokning method used to prepare the Fomr 990: q Cash ® Accrual q Other
If tie agantuatun changed is method of acoountkhp torn a prior year or Checked Dow,, wpbln in

Schedule O.
28 Were the arpanhatiornt fnandal statermenta cone lead or sewed by an independent aooou tsr t?

b Mm the orpardmfw's fnandal staterrherds sudsed by an independent aooourfant? .................................
C If 'Yes' to ins 2a or 2b, dome the aq;ar#aion thaws a oommrtltee that eeahmes responsibIty for oretaigtt

of the audit, review, or compitstiun of Its 1bwWal statements and selection of an independent acooradent? - -
B the org r zaion changed either its cverdght process or seimdton process dkskhg the trek year, explain in
Schedule O.

d H 'Yes" to ins 2a or 2b. check a box below to kdkate whether the financial statements for the year were
Issued on a separate bests. oarnoafated bash, or both:

® Separate basis q Conadidated bus q Roth Consolidated and separate basis
3e As a result of a federal award. was the orpanihatlon required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Skgle Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?
b if Yes,` did the organlza on ksderpo ire nquhd audit or wits? If the apanizsllon did not urhdago the

regkrired ash or audits, auaIskh why In Sc edule 0 and desatbe any steps fskm to undergo auth sidle .....

Yes

28

Z
x

2b

Sc

3m

Sb

x

x

Fan 990 W11)
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CUM 11X82012 Z-A8 PM

SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

C4 Wftr r nt 1r These

kfty ftMW SelVbe

unit Won maraYeeon

Supplemental Financial Statements
► Complete 9 the organtatlon answered "Yea," to Form 810,

Pat IV. Nna6,7,8,9,10,11a,Ilk,lie, lid, lie,lit, idti,or1ab.
► Attach to Form 890. ► am separate trrttuctons.

am No. 1546x41

2011
,-.MAW

Gnylyr tderrMalee- Mer♦er

CITIZENS UNITED 1 91-1433368
Piiiff Organtratlons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1 Total number at end of year ...........
2 Aggagate conIMUMars to (during year) ..............................

3 Aggregate grants from (durhtg yew) ..................................
4 Aggregate value at and of year .. . ................

W I at Sawed 1181!8 P) w1d1 end 01w NMLV*

5 Ud the organizaton inform all donors and donor advleom In wvt that the assets head in donor advlead

funds are the organltaian'a property, subject to the organizations exdualve legal control? ................... El Yes 0 No
8 Old the orgarWMton t *mrm al garsees, donors, and donor advisors in wrung that grant finds an be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the bwteW of the donor or donor advisor. or for any other purpose
Confennno Inyoermlea a )titivate bens/t? .......................................................................................... . .... F1 Yes n No

Patt`il{ Conservation Easements. Complete if the orrienization antlaNered 'YQS' to Form 990, Part IV, Inc 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organaabon (d etc all that a

Preservadon of land for public use (e g., arxealion or education) Preeenetlon of an hIstodcaIy bporlant lend area
Protection of natal habitat Presenwatlon of o cmtftd tMxic structure

Raenation of open apace

2 Complete leas 2a tiroaagh 2d If the aganizabon held a quailed conservation contrt,utlon in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

a Told number of con enallon easernerds........ .. .

b Total acnsape restricted by conservation easements , . , , , . ,
C Number of carwervaloni easements on a ambled bolo t *YTkture included in (a) ................
d Number or oonservaian easements hiduded in (C) acquired after 0117/08, and not on a

historic structure tared In the National Register

2a

2b

4d

Hold at the End of the Tax Year

2 Number of conservation easements modied, transfirred, abased, erdhiyu)shed, or temrinaled by On orgentsatlon during the

tax year ► ..............
4 Number of states whore property subject to oonsenvabon easement Is located ►
5 Does the organization have a winter policy regarding the periodic rcntrgty. Inspellon, hording of

violaions, and anbroemenI of the conservation easements it bards? .......................................................... 0 Yes 0 No

6 Stat and volunteer hours dewtod to monibnrp, inspecting, and enforrirtg c,naenelon easements dung the year
111,

7 Amount of expenaes khcured in monherng. Inspecting. and anfotdng conservation easements during the year
► t► ..........................

8 Doan each conasrvallon easement reported on fine 2(d) above aalefy the mqulremanls of section 170(h)(4)(M

() and sedfon 170Qi)(4)(B)(k)? ......................................................................... ................................
9 In Pert M. descrbe how the organization reports comeatvaion easements in see revenue and etaper as statement, arm

balance street, and Induce, It appiceble, the toad of to foot note to the organ stlon% inavxtel statements that desolbes tie

organIzation's sooourbV for conservation easements.

Part 01 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part N, line 8,

Is if the organ shah elected, as perm tted under SFAS 118 (ABC 968). not to report in Its revenue atalamart and balance sheet
works of all, h1doricel bessures, or otter sender easels held for public ehdibllon, education, or research In i sliwanoe of
pubic service, provIds, In Part XIV, the Laid of the footnote to u s bnandal statements that desabes these Items,

b If Ste organizaton stetted, as pen. Ymed under SFAS 116 (ASC 058), to report in its revenue statanon and balance sheet
works of art, hletodcal Measures, or ottier atrnier assets held for pubic ardtibllon, education, or research In krtheranoe of
public servi e, proide the following amounts relating to theft hum
(1) Revenues included in Form, 990, Part Vill, line 1

(iQ Assets indudsd in Form 900. Part X ► i
2 If the organization received or !held works of art, historical treasures, or other shnlsr assets for f uendal gain, provide the

foNowng amounts ragi ed to be tapor sot under SFAS 118 (ABC 968) relating to tress Item.

[] Yes UNo

a Rewlaraa kckrded in Form 090, Pad VII, We 1

b Assets Indided In Form M. Part X ... . ....................................................... . .......................... ► $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notfce, see she insbuctlone for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
W,
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cueso 1 VOrraa72 2Aa PM

sdredule D (FCnn Nee) 2011 CITIZ (S UNITED 91-1433368 PPOe 2
i' Pa CsW Organ ndens Maintaining Collections of Arty N btorIcal Troesunas, or Otter Simi r Assets (continued)

3 thing lie orgararefton't saquliMlon, aooaaelon, and otter reoorris, check any of the $bwtng OW are a tlgntrant use of Its
cotladm Noma (died e1 list appy):

a [J Puble mdibNion d U Loan or eiodrange programs
b u Sdtolary r.saeth a U Other .......................................................
C U Preeervetlan for t*se generations

4 Provide a deselpton of the organtralon's eollecdme and expletn how Nrey ArNter the oiganl alon's Om w purpose in pelt

W.

6 Durktg ft year, did the orgartraalon ssolct or receive donators of art hieforlcsd assure., or other .Mier
n

assets to be add to rats. two tether then to be ne*1ned as part of the atariNIor's dalbtaon? .................................... 1 I Yes q No
I Pain W Escrow and Cusbodlai Armngernents. Complete if the organization answered 'Yea' to Form 990, Pad IV,

Ilse 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X. line 21.
Is Is the arganiraion an agent, trustee, wooden or carer Irate medary for mntributons or alter .lasts not

)nckdad on Foram M. Pelt X? .................. U Yea No
b 11 "Yes" eotplaat the arraraernent in Part XIV and comptefe t w folovrttg table:

c Begkning balance ............................. . ... . ................................................................
of Addwone during the year .................. .

e DirhbbuUone during the year .......................................................................................
balance ...... , . .................................................................................................

2a ON the arganbalon Endure an amount on Form 900, Pan X, Iris 21?
b If Yes' the amurvarrat in Part XIV.

Psr rY Endowment Funds.

to Baghft of year balance ...............
b t:otdrbulone ............................
c Wet investmsM samkrgs, gains, and

loves
d Gm* or sdmbaetips .
e Otter ovwwkm for bales and

pm9mm ..............................
f Mnth*tralie expenses ........... ... .

g End of yaw balance .....................

it
ld^

if

If the organfr tion answered 'Yes' to Form 090, Part IV,hne10.
w+r•w st'ftts. t<1yn+ba* 14 Thom p" ba*

2 Provide the ea5i slyd gene lie of vie =rent year and balance (life 1g. Column (all held as:
a Board dawgnahd or gweE+ndowroent ► - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - %
b Petme ant arafawrr ant ►
c Tetnpatadly restated andowmerd ► . ... _ -__ %

The pe+oentages In irm 2$. 2b, and 2c should MM 100%.
3a Are them endowment tads not in N posses lon of the organlzalton that are heal and pdntiriateed for the

orgartmaflon by:
W ura.l.ted w9mikellons ..............................................................................................................
(Q ....... .. .... .............................................................................................

b W 'Yoe to &0 1 are ft rel led cgartfratone tied as mquked on Sd hsdu. R?

Amount

Y.e TJ No

M four tees bleb

36 1

No

• Liseaare n rM Ai V era senaec uses or ew oR11aiueom s anacesne r Lres

Part VI LancL BuNd! and At See Form 990 Part ft 10.
Dsr_teil, d Sus I rW w CcA*r d sr bmb

d^^q

5 5 Car a o5w sIb l' Amapsored

t_ awaioe

(^ esok eats

1a Land ........................................

b StAlIn s ...... ...................... .
C Lesaehad knprovarnwft ....................
d EquPment ................................... 408,014, 267,812 140,202

other ... ........................ ....

TosL Add tree 1a h 1.. must ud Ferm no, Part column in jArL ► L40,202

Corrtpie6e

Sehedute D (Farm 090) 2M f

Case 1:14-cv-03703-SHS   Document 18-6   Filed 07/23/14   Page 22 of 52
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Sdred* D (Form 990) 2011 CITXZXIIS LNIm
I PPattVbtt In mbnv %- Otur Securities. See Form 980. Part X, the 12.

PQ DIBOVS i r MKV* v WMIN'

few ins of swum

(1) FtanCiel detiMSthars ....................................................
(2) CloWy4ft equity Ir ...

(3) Other

0)e

....................................................................

IA) .....................................................................

........................................................................

.......................................................... .........

........................................................................

^ ............................ ............................. ..........

........................................................................

G^ .......................................................................

........................................................................
(0

TOOL r4m 0) mutt opal Fan 990 Parr cot fine 12.) ►
W t1VM In ram Reated. See Form 900, Part Yne 13.

00 onow. of kwowwd 4"

21

A

m

a
m

CIO)
Tors (CaEmr ra) must purl Fare M. Part X, od. (M hest 13.) ►
' NMOV Other Aeeeb. See Form 990. Part X line 15.

04 am* %dA

to Naas of w^Miac

Cm or WN146"w V"

rot M.NOd at aalwxop:

CON or Md .pu. prior vYw

Pale 3

W Doociplan q ma .r.

1 Due f=u Citizens United Foundation
visa !'tacit Presidential Coalition 63,107

a

1

Toeet n t WpM Form 990. Parr at 8 15. . . 595,726
Part X Other UablIItles. See Form 990 Part X he 25.

7. W Op-Won or +Yei4 W Book vNUp

1 Fetlaral tlmme farce

1
1

Toiai mutt Form ON. Part X, oo aie 25. ►
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) FooIr e. k Part XW, pmw a the b4 of the bdnoto to the a9entta ion's *anr l statar.nts Vat repoAt the
oroertreaiorl's iet for unoertar six Dotaors ureter FN 48 IASC 740).
Cruz

91-1433369

Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2011
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CLOD I VMMI2 2Ae PM

$dleduie D (Form 990) 2011 CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368
Part'XI' Reconclfatfon of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Pane 4

1 Totai relrsnue (Form 990, Pad VIN. column (A). Ina 12) ......................... ........ . 1 14 ,604,052
2 Total eaasrues (Form 990, Pert Ix. rotten (A). line 26) . ....... .............

. .....
............ .... .......... . ........ 2 13 ,601,438

3 Exam or (delta)forthe year. Subbact Ine 2 *am Ina 1 ..............
. . ..

.............. .. . a 922,614
4 Net unealzed gains Oosses) on lm etmenft

. .. .....
4

5 Donated services and use offadliss 6
$ kwea3rent e> es ............ .................... . .. ...... ... .. . . . . ..........
7 Prior paned adfustmants............. . ................................. . ..........

..............

................ ............... .... . . 7
a Oarer (Descdee In Part Xnr.) .....................................................

.
.................................

. .
..... a 58,257

4 Total a4 streams (rs . Add Ines 4 hwhh 8 .....................
.

0 58,257
10 FAM or for abfxrrerrts. Canbins Nneu 9 .. 10 980 871,
Parf ib ReconciNatlom of R venue Audited Financial Statements With R9nrenue per RRe^m
1 Total rerenua, gains, and other support per audbd itiandal statemsrrls ..................... 1 14 ,604,052
2 Amohata Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Pan VIII, me 12
a Not t meaNcod gains on knastrner is 2a
b Donated seMoes and use of fedifiss 2b
c Racolanles of prior yaw gnaot .. .. .
d Other (Desoft in Pan XN.) .. ... 2d.

4 Add btesZa/sn i 2d ............... 26
3 Sd*ad Kne 2e tom Ina 1 .............................................. 3 14, 604,052
4 Amounts krdrxfsd on Forth 990, Part VIII4 lure 12, but not on line 1:

a Ines went o pensae not Included on Form 900, Pam VII, Ins 7b

b Other (Dssaibe In Perl XN.) ....... . .... . ......................................
c Add Iron 4a and 4b

4m
4b......

8 Total r Form i 14, 604,052
TWX111 Reconc Mallon of EXPWIM Per Audited Financial Statements With Emmum per Return

I Total mrpeoees and ban per audNad *rsrxdal aidernants ...... 1 13 623 181
2 Amc Bits ks,kided on b w 1 bul not on Form 990, Pan IX ins 25:
a Doreled aenuioea and use of fsdibes
b Prior year aditalnerrfs .................

c Other losses .......... . ......
d Offer (Daatelbs in Part XIV.) ......................................................
e Add area 2a Ovoigh 2d .........................................................

2a
tb

20
.....
.......

3 fioe4nmx Ire 2s torn Ins 1 .................... 3 13 623 181
4 Amoraits Indidedd on Form M. Part IX,1he 25, but not on Nro 1:

a Inodmmt expenses not hdrded an Form M. Put VIII, Ina 7b . , „

b Ober (Desahe In Part X V.) ....... . . ....

c Add Ilnes 4m and 4b .................................... . .......................

46
4b 58

.......

, 257 : ;a"

4c B 257

5 it 1a 13 681438
1 Infomladon

Compbl ft part to provide the detcriptloros regried for Part N. lees 3, 5, and 0: Part III, Ines Is and 4; Part IV, Ines lb enid 2b;
Part V. Re 4: Pmt X be 2; Part M. Ike 8; Pant XN, lnea 2d and 4b; and Part MR. Ina 2d sod 4b. Also complst 0w pert to protiids
any addllarnl k* melon.
Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

THE XNTEiML REVENUE SERVICE HAS DETEF09INED THAT TIM ORGANISATION IS E]®MT............... ....... ................................................................................... ..................... ...... ........................... ....
FP F=ERAL INC dE TA7IMS UNDER SECTION 501 (C) 4 OF TEE INTER L REVENUE................................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................. . ......................................................................................................
TEE C?% ANISATION HAD NO UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOM FOR THE YEAR..............................................................................................................................................................
DECI4R 31, 2011..................................... . ...................................................................................... -.....

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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schedule Do= 000) 2011 CITIEEN8 UNITED 91-1433368
#°_Pa`rVXIV 9uppiemenhf )nformaUon (continued?

THE PAS 990 FOR YEARS ENDED DECERR 31, 2011, 2010 AND 2009 AR8 STILL.......................................................... ............ .....................................

OPEN FOR REVIEW BY TM INTERIML REVEEIJE SERVICE.

Part, XI.s...Line 8 - Recosci.liation of Chao.............................................. i9.es...... Other .... ..................................................

Book / Tax Depreciation Difference $ 58,257................................... ...........

...Part XIII { Li>rse ab - Expense Amounts Included on Return - Other

Book Tax Derecintion Difference $ 58 ► 257............................ ............................. ....... .................. .....,............ ,......................................

............................ .......................................................................................

................................................................................................... ..................

...... ..................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................

.........................................--.--........................................................................

..................................................................................,......................................

.........................................................................................................................................................

... .............................................................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

....................................................................... ..................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................. ,................................................

............................................................................................................................

Schedule D (Form !f0) 2HI
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or O90-Z) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Ca 10 1 fraard4raea n BVMW•Yre•brrawfatPartw,F"n1i,or1e,Wff0r
pwabn d d ft Tm I -- "uNrd ass awn 81 kn6k7 am 4
ago Mrx" Sonka ► Af h 110 Porn 9W or Form

oe
VSee In^tructkes.

oed NO. /5450047

2011

War of no cceantudon Ef"P[% r WMaktlrea ^awbor

CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368
Fundralsing Activities. Complete if the organization answered `Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 17.

P±i t i ` Form 990-EZ fifers are not requlmd to comae ft part.
I Indicate whether the o+genLMUon robed Akmds through ary a( the fotbwrl *WW w,es. Check at that apply.

a Mal soKChstidfe

b t°J kttemet and emal solicltatlons

c ® Phone soldailons

s q SoNdlon Of "comment grards

f q Soildtation of government grants

g q Special tindreising everts

d ® "Mon sold soars

2a Did the organkadon have a written or oral agreement with any kdMck i Onrk dng or km dkectors, hkrlaes
or key ernpbyees hied In Form 990, Part VII) or en9fy In earnedon wlh protsesIond fksdralekrg eeMces? ® yam q No

b If'Yee; Hd the t e n highest paid tndMduek o r ennui (Itsidmisem) pursuant to agreermote under whleh the 6 W r Is to 6j....
owberveled at taut 000 the riratlon.

W Namo and ad5tioo d hdAldud
or er uy a reA 0) ACINIty

tad-
I oft

y or
eWad d

P4 dew nun ,ti
tm i 4Iy

it) Ahord Rat to

(e1 rrinod by)

tt Cwwr tend in
oo^ R

tot) Arowd add w
pr Wad by)

areaNnton

Infoaisioan Yes No
1 11835 W. Olyupic Blvd

Los Angeles CA 90064 Phone x 7,262,738 5,411,172 , 1,851,566
HSP Direct:

2 13755 Sunrise Valley Drive

Herndon VA 20171 Dir. bit X 5,476 630 698,869 4,777,761

a

4

b

a

7

8

9

10

TOW ................................................................................... ► 12,739 368 6,110 041 6,629,327
3 List au sates in which the organ etion is keglsisred or Ioermed to aolk2 kcriOtbutiorks or has beer nntfIed if is eaenrpt dram

rpgKtrMbn or licensing.

A7.ttt_ttirarrw r Arkaasasr Arisonar Colorado; Connecticut, Floridar...Eawafi, lCaasas
1Caatucky , . ^Itassse ( 16aryland, Nassaolrnssetts r )ties .sea i. NOW ,Jersey New
York,North Ca►rolissa, Ohio. Oklahaloa r Oregron l Pennsylvania r Rhode Island r..
South Carolipa, ,Tenneasiw, Vii in ii., iiailhifitgtotii^. Meet..V rgii..... Wiscans n.►.....
111aa]ia .

Paperwork Reduction Act ealice, an the hMme ions for Form gig or $90 U. Sehadde 0 (porn 990 or 9904M 2011
AM
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Schedule G (Form 900 or 990-EZ) 2011 CITIZE ?8 UNIT'= 91-1439368 Papa 2
rt ll Fundraking Events. Complete If the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, part IV, One 18, or reported

store than $15,000 of fundra6sln9 event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, Ones 1 and 6b. List
events with gross rece is greater than $5,000.

p Erereti1

I I Gross receipts

2 Lets: Charitable

cord uOorie
3 O n e s rrrcorre (tts 1 mires

ire 2)

awMwo

I

4 Cash prlsee

5 Noncaah panes ........

6 RentNaicmy costs

7 Food and beverages

6 Entertainment

9 Other Bred expense

of WIII 92

t VPI

10 Dired expense summary. Add lases 4 though 9 In column (d) ►...............................................
11 Net iroome summan+. Combkte Na 3, column td), and fns 10 ........................................................... ►

^ Part M'Gaming. Complete if the orgarizatian answered Yese to Fonn NO, Pad N, tine 19, or reported more
than $15.000 on Form 990-EZ. ON 00.

I Grass revenue .....

I
2 Cash prlxrs

3 Nongretl prises ........

4 RS ldUty costs

6 Other and excesses

6 Vdurteer labor

7 DYed expertise summary. Add tines 2 ltror h 5 In cdn m (d)

ea Ra Yrwiunnr
^ae^a.err. 6110

No .................^

bl orw ewm

10aw eefo

►

8 Net gsndrng h oomte summary. Combine Si. 1. oolunn d, aid tine 7 ...................................................... ►

I

1

9 Enter the stale(s) In whldn to orpsrtlredon operdss gaasktg Sa9r41es :..... . ............................................................ .
a Is the a gerizarison Yaenaed to operate earning Sc911 es In each of 9nee VISION? ............................... ..................... es Yes No
b tf No. exptakr:

............................. .
10a Were any of the organisations gaming b acestevohed, Suspended or lem*ubd d u the taxmp 1rm? .............................. 10a 0 Yaa ^ No

b if 'Yee,' exploit:

..........................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................

$4 Talc ewde

jadd -L at trash
MI fag

" TOM "NAM ow

W+. at$Maron iL an

Shcadi e 6 (Form 665 or 99D.EZ) X011
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Schedule G (Form GDO or 9QO-EZ) 2011 CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368 Page 3

11 Doss the organization operate gamkg acv 4w wkn nonmembers? Yea No

12 Is the organization a grantor, benetaary or tnsltse of a trust or a member of a partnarahtp or other entity

famed to admMlster charitable gamng? ................... .... q Yes q No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming aattMty operated it:

a The organization)-i 1aa71y .................................. . ....................................................................... 1Sa

b An outside fadllty .......................................................................... . ........................ ... 1Sb 16
14 Etter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzanoWs gamig/apedal events bodes and

records:

Name 0

Address ►

15e Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization r ecei e% garnig

revenue? q

b It "Yea," enter the amount of ga nt revenue received by the organization ► S and the
amount of gamkg revenue retained by the hod party ► $ ............................ .

c If 'Yee; order name and address of me thid party:

Name ►

Address ►

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ►

Gearing meneger compensation ► f . . . . . . ......... . .. . . .

Desaiption of serMces provided ►

q WredafoAtoer q Employee q Independent contractor

Yes q No

17 Mandatory distrtu*ions:

a is the organization required under state law to make chartable dlsMbtatOne from the gamkg proceeds ID

retain the state gamkrg {Dane? .................................................. . ........... . . . ... q Yss q No
b Enter the amount of dlsMbutlona requi ad under stale low to be dstdty d to other eraearpt organizations or

spent in the otnanbatior s awn son" actMJes durtrte the tax year ► $
Piit)1 Supplemental la olmatlon. Complete this part to provide the explanations rrequlred by Pmt I. fine 2b,

columns (ii) and (v), end Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
dart to provide any additional information (see indrudlon ).

............................................................

......... ............... ...............
..................................................................

............... ............................
...................................................

................... ........................................

.............................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

Schedud 0 (Force NO or MO-U) 2M1
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SCHEDULE J
(Form NO)

Dopatnunt of tt Trowury
kWrW Reawe 8.*e

Nun of it aonim an

Compensation information
For ordain O care, Direction, Trines., Key Employees, and Highest

corivensated
► Complete If the or^sn a awned "Yes" to Form 990

Part IV, One 18.
► Attach to Form 990. ► See separate i. suctions.

CITIZENS UNIT=
Pelf)"` Questions Regarding Compensation

EnVbW rdaiarrm,dm mm

91-1433368

yet

la Check the appropriate bo(es) if the orgaiza$on proided any of the folowirrg to or fora person Baled in Form

H First-dass or charter travel
Travel for companions
Tax indemrs7cation and gruss-up payn'merds
Discretionary spending account

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Health or social dub dues or satiation fees

Personal services (e.g., meld, draulleur, chef)

No

b If any of the bans on One In em checked, did the orpenllzaton fctbw a written polic3r regarding payment
or mImbureement or provision of all of the expenses dumbed above? If 'No.' complete Part II to

explain ................. .......................... . ........................................................,.............
2 Did the organization regrfe eubdenlafwn prior to rsimbvsing or allowp> mrperses Incurred by of oRioers,

directors, trustees, and the CEO/Ehaeulvs Director, regarding the Items decked in One Ia?., ._

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the fSng organizallon uses to establish the compensation of the

organ' zatfon'a CEO/6aadhe Director. Cheek as that apply. Do not check any bores for methods used by a

related organization to establlah compensation of the CEWEwcull a Director. Explain In Part Ili.

Compensation commliee

Independent eomperaaticn consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Widtlen employment contract
Compensation survey or study
Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During tine year, did any parson listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, One 1a, with respect to the ling
orgentzelon or a related oryanizeloh:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-cortrol payment?
b Parli*ale in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquattad retlerro, plan?
o Participate in, or recehre payment from, an equily.besed compensation arrangement? ..........................................

If "Yee to any of Ines 4e-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part IN.

Only section s01(c)(3) end 601(CX4) orpaniraliona neat complete lines ads.
6 For persons feted In Form 900, Part VII, Secien A, One Ia, did the organizaton pay or accrue any

compensatsn coningert on the revenues of
a The organslori?
b Any related aryattsalon? ................................................................................................

B "Yes' to Ina 5a or 5b, describe In Part it
6 For persons Gated in Form 99D, Part VII, Section A, fro Is. did the organization pay or same any

compensation contingent on the net earrings of

a The orgerizalon?
b Any related orgermlratlon ..........

If 'Yes' to One as or 6b, describe In Part 111.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A. the Is, did its organization pmvlde any no ..bad

payments not described in Ones 6 and 6? if'Yes," describe In Pant III -

X
a

. . . .........................................
a Were any amounts reported In Form 990, Part Via, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was aub)ed

to the Intlal contract exception described In Regulations section 53.4958.4(a)(3)? If "Yes,' descrbe

in Fan III a R..............................................................................................................................
9 if "Yes" to Ina 8, id the organization also folow the rebulable presumption procedure described In

p4amons secom 53 C ....... . ..... ..... .............

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insbvctlone for Farm 1190. Schedule J (Farm 990) 2011

990, Part VII, Sedan A, fine la. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these tams.

lb

4b
45
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sdaftlila (Fans axn 2olt CITIES UNIT !'D
_Part, 11 Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em

91-1433368
and Highest Compensated Employees. Use du cafe to es if additional a

For each indMdual whose compensation must be repotted In Srdteduk J, report compel alon from d P organtra&xt on raw (I) and from related otgenfiations, described In the
instruriona, on row ply. Do not Rai any Individuals that are not Iidted on Form 990, Part VIL

ce Is needed.in-

Nob. The sum of columns (B)(l)-M for each Rated krdMdual must equal the total amount of Form 990. Part VII, Section A, Ilea Ia, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for Out hdMdual.

-p. 2

IV) 1, das n atW .andla 101 M]$C mngensaaon (C) Reeanart and 101 nsxtemer (E) TOW of cOhmne (F) CwVwoaton

lA) Nn+s 0 stag p) Bells a kmardva PO Other dersmd 6ereflb MA-a mparM as defend In
mmpeneertlen lwmt*k eompeneaeon pr Fdm 9BO

David Boaeie m 163,,900 ......... . .................. 12,134......... 10,530 186,5641 0
1 It ^^245, 850 0 10,660 256,510 0
Midbasl Boos m . 88,783................... 0 0 6,559 5,431 100,873 0

a a9 133,175 6,902 1400.77 0
J. T. l+litetxanadi P1 57,067 4,440 6,162 67,669 0

3 nR 8.61600 0 0 81863 94,463 0
tf), ... .................

0

m^

7

10

11

1s

17

14

1b

16

t

It

P)^

41

q1

m)
u
m

CON
Ml
(I
IRS

R

m

lolhaid^i J (Farm s,o sill
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Sd*wei "M owl M11 CITIBSNS UNITED 91-1433368
Partffl, Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, lb, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, Be, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part It.
Also complete this part for any add tonal information_

P . 3

Pact I , Line 3 - Related Orq ldsthhod a Used for Camprnsa ►tioa lpxplanation ..... ......................................................

Cessation is a ortioned between Citizens United and its sister................................................ ..........

organisation. Citizens United Foundation, and... ... the Presidential Coalitions................................................... ....... ................ .................... .........................................

based on time ax^r, e:sdod b eacsh es lo^4e r to the...separate organ ..atitras.

6eh.ma. J (Fenn IM !M7
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SCHEDULE 0
(Fo m 000 or 99OZ)

D.peelnM a rt. Teeewp
Ii.erel Revere Berton

Name of rte agertmr.n

Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
gwoUons oncamptete to

0 tnMrnmatlon provfds ery od
for re.pon... to epecrlc *m

Faun or 8m0.EZ or to dMlonl ft es.
► AMech to Form NO or BN.EZ.

CITIZENS UNITED

OMB Ne 16450047

2011
. Pr+bhc

mw. tre^twl.e 11 Jreb

91-1433368

Fozm 990 - Organi:ataon's Mission or Most 9igaificant Activities . ...................

CITIZENS UtTITZD IS DEDICATED TO RESTORING OUR GOVERNEENT TO CITIZEN............................................................................................................................................ -............ , .......

CONTROL. THROUGH A C D ATION OF BDUCJ►TION, ADVOCRCY, AND GRASS ROOTS...... • .................................

ORGANIZATION r... TH8 OIRGANIZAT109T SEEKS TO., RRA38ERT ,TER, TRADITIIl Z AMERICAN........................

VALUES.. OF.. LTh XT D.. 6OVa '.r . 09'.. BNTaRPRI.E f... STR0N6 FANCIES ..AND..

NATIONAL SOVSREIQ TY AND SECURITY. THE ORGANIZATION'S GOAL IS TO RESTORE......................................•......,....................................................................,...........................................,...

THE FOMMING FATEERS VISION OF A„ FRSR..NATIOlt,. GUIDED BY N STr, CWM

gRWf.. AND THZ ...000O1^L ..OF. ITS CITIMMS.....

Fozm 990 r , Part .III -Additional Information

ul other progreim service expenses $1, 527 r 763 . .................. .....................................

..............................................................

9'orm 990. Part IxI, Lime 44-All Other A ourpliahm.nt

Total exPenda tunes for .. the...ab°?^Q Program . service aocool^lishmente ......................

............................................ . ..............................

lo'ozta 990{ Part VI, Line 11b Organi:atson's Process to Review Fora 990...............................

TES F 990 IS.. . VIBW.D . BY.. THE O^tGi1NIS!TIOU' S VICE PRSSIDHET. SZ ETARY r.........

AND ORAL COUNSEL AS HELL AS THE ffitCUANIEATION' S OUTSTE COUNSEL....................................................................................................................................................................

---...... .....................................................................................................................................................

TM ORGANIZATION EMILS A COPY OF FORM 990 TO BOARD NEMHERS PRIOR TO FILING.......... ............................................................................................,.............................. .

WITH THE I TZERNAL REVENUE SERVICE................................................................................................................................................................ .

Foaa 990 r„ Part VI, .. Line 12c - Enforcement of Conflicts Policy ..................................................................................................

-Citizens-United follow ..the, . roqu+ ynmmts of the, VirgNon-Stock

Corporation Act . with res ct .. to... transactions involving ,potential conflicts

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the k structtons for Form NO or OYOZZ Schedule 0 (Form no Cr NO.EZ) (2041)
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Sdieduie 0 (Form 980 or 990.EZ) (2011) Page 2

Nrni M ft =00*mn

CITIUNS UNITZD
&^%* W 1dwMMUM mm

91-1433368

of interest....................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................

The..Organisaticm s in-house counsel monitors transactians that.. saey involve

potaatial conflicts.. •f...interoat and directors... are...remit4ed..duriaq..board. .........

meetings. of..their..duty. (a).. to disclose..votential, conflicts.. aad...(b)...to...

racuse themsrsalvf:s from matters iavolvinc,^ theirereonal interests

Form 990 r Part YI, Line 15a Comp^nrration Process for Top Official

The caemlpensation for the top official is determined eaeh xsasx bal a

Caapetasation Cooesni ttee cf ind nde :.. restors . .............. . .......... .

The process involves the, use of camoara . compensations data and other.....................

information which. is decurnanted in the minutes of the caosaittee 1 s............. ............ ........................................... ...........

"pgpgs... This was last undertaken in 2011..........................................

Form 990 s Part Vi, Line..17....... Other. States 1RLerr _ Copy of Ratusn is ailed

Nex Jersey r Tex York, North Carolina, Ohi o,... Oklahams, 9ra!9rs y ........ . . . . . .

Pfa!aarsylvaaia e... Rhoda Island, . South Carolina, Tmanse., , , vss inia r

91as1>ias tan, Est virgiaia, Wisconsin ?!lea sI a!..

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Governs . Documents Disclosure 8xplanation

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT OENERRLLI mom T=SB DOCL NTS AVATLM E TO THE..............................................................................................................................................

PUBLIC.................................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................

..................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................

Scheduls 0 (Fan $90 or 9064M (9911)
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

ryOwert"We I. T
Sar*eII

Name Of em mps+keyh.

..trti

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
► Complete N tM otganlsatloll e>flswered "Yes- to Form 560, Pact IV, utu 33, 34,35, 36, Or 37.

► Allseh to Fomc 990. ► See sepwito Instrt ctlore.

CITIZENS UNITED

Identif)catlon of Disregarded Entitles (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 33.)

OMR Na. 15450047

2011
C1^^^'^ `^` ^P^tfillc

L-Inspection
PaMPlayer 0. aeon rwmbor

91-1433368

s1
Nerve, Oft em and 9N or dlwapsdad oft

lw
F *n ao"

to
Lapaf domkle (atria
or lo"n axmW

1d)
TOW Incase

a►
Ende -'S aSNN

m
Used cadMrbq

"m/

(1)
...........................................................................................

(2)

............................................................

(3)

....................... _ .....................,............,......_........................

(4)

...........................................................................................

(s)

Part Ii Identlf)catbn of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complet
one or more related tax-exem durin the tax year.

M)
MaaM, a"*&% era M or NNW s Ir an

(a)
Rimvy ac lty

tai
Lapel danleN (7a

(d)
Exmpt Ca a aedfon

1N
Pub1c d a y 4(I a

R!
o red o m""

= RMObeft.

rr 'r Mut'iy) V Oftn SD1(d(3)) Yes No

(1) The Press dtantial Coalition, LLC
1006 Pennsylvania Avenue SE 11-3753369
lrashixsgtan DC 20003 Elective VA 527 51/0 X

(2) Citizens United Foundation
1006 Pennsylvania Avenue SE 54-1626748... ................................................... .... ......
Washington DC 20003 Education VA 501C3 7 N/A X

(3)

.-- .. ...................................................................

(4)

.......... _ ..........................

(5)

e if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had

For Paperwoflc Reduction Act NV*X% see the Inst lotions for Fom1 M. Schedule R (Ftxm 990) 2011
nAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 CITIZENS UNITED 91-1433368

^t Ili Identification of Related Onganlzatfons Taxable as a Partnership (ComTifthe organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
Page 2

because n mac one or more related t s o n a t r e ea t e d a s a Perin duri theno tax vear. )
IN (a) to (U (D (of IM O) U) et

Name, erMraee, and FBI PrlMery act* LOCO D4eet aontrofirp Pfd BRaro of total Shore Of and-of- Dlepo Code v-tAl Qpnbre) FVCar2epe
01 IIe aMlgf nano palled

uraelemed,
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CU990 CITIZENS UNITED 11/3/2012 2:48 PM
91-1433368 Federal Statements
FYE: 1213112011

Description
Total Program

Expenses Service
Management &

General
Fund

Raising
$ 11,262 $ 2,928 $ 8,334 $

Total $ 11,262 $ 2,928 $ 8,334 $ 0

Font i990, Part . Line 249 - All Other Expenses

Description
Total Program

_ Expenses Service
Management &

General
Fund

Raising
Bank and merchant fees $ 405,966 $ $ 202,983 202,983
PAC expenses 103,212 103,212
Board expenses 57,774 57,774
Operating costs 16,504 9,572 6,932
Telephone 11, 968 6,822 3,949 1,197
Research 9,058 9,058
Dues, subs & licenses 7,422 3,711 3,711
State registrations 5,359 5,359
Internet 1,065 607 351 107
Adjust to audit -25,050 19,225 5,825

Total $ 618,328 $ 4,720 $ 284,282 $ 329,326

L otna t-R I.•1+Q=^iu*
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CU990 CITIZENS UNITED 11/3(2012 2:48 PM
91-1433368 Federal Statements
FYE: 12131/2011

Balance Sheet - Accounts Pay.

Code

Total

Desc"on Amount Amount
$ 255,079 $

$ 255,079 $ 0

ACCOUNTS PAY. -CURRENT YEAR

Code Description
Accounts payable
Escrows-fundraisers

Total

Amount
$ 39,976

133,515

$ 173,491
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Robert Loe &
Associates
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Citizens United
Washington, DC

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Citizens United (a
Virginia non-profit organization) as of December 31, 2011 and the related statements of
unrestricted support, revenue, expenses and changes in net assets, cash flows and functional
expenses for the year ended December 31, 2011. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Citizens United management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting t$e amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

As more fully, described in Notes 1 and 4 to the financial statements, Citizens United has
recorded activities from fundraising organizations on the cash basis of accounting. The effect,
if any of this variation from the accrual basis of accounting cannot be determined.

In our opinion, except for the effect of not recording the activities from fundraising
organizations on the accrual basis of accounting as discussed in the preceding paragraph, the
financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the financial
position of Citizens United as of December 31, 2011 and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

W - C e. 4 A-ssg lc+
Robert Loe & Associates
July 12, 2012
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CITIZENS UNITED
Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2011

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,407,930
Accounts receivable 4,455
Due from Presidents Coalition - a related party 63,107
Due from Citizens United Foundation - a related party 532,619

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,008,111

FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT, AT COST

Furniture and equipment 408,014
Less accumulated depreciation (267,812)

NET FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 140,202

INVESTMENTS
Investment in Generation Zero, LLC 79,865

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,228,178

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Escrows payable to fundraising organizations

$ 39,976

133,515

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITES 173,491

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted Net Assets 2,054,687

TOTAL NET ASSSETS 2,054,687

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,228,178

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
Page 2
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CITIZENS UNITED
Statement of Unrestricted Support, Revenue,.

Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

SUPPORT AND REVENUES

Support
Direct mail and other contributions $ 14,054,542

Revenues
List royalties 412,093
Sales from books and DVDs 74,100
Other income 63,317

549,510

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUES 14,604,052

EXPENSES

Program services 8,487,569
Fundraising 4,369,487
General and administrative 824,382

TOTAL EXPENSES 13,681,438

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 922,614

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,132,073

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 2,054,687

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
Page 3
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CITIZENS UNITED
Statement of Cash Flows

The the Year Ended December 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 922,614
Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 58,257

Changes in current assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 780

Due from related parties (272,740)
Escrows payable to fundraising organizations 31,444
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (113,032)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 627,323

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Citizens United Productions, LLC 17,217
Gen Zero, LLC (79,865)

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (62,648)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 564,675

Cash, Beginning of period 843,255

Cash, End of year $ 1,407,930

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
Page 4

Case 1:14-cv-03703-SHS   Document 18-6   Filed 07/23/14   Page 46 of 52



CITIZENS UNITED
Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended December 31, 201 -1

Program Services

Communications

and Publications Fundraising
General

& Administrative Total

Salaries and wages $ 383,504 $ 67,281 $ 222,029 $ 672,814

Payroll taxes 31,768 5,573 18,392 55,734

Pension costs 26,916 4,722 15,583 47,222

Fringe benefits 23,763 4,169 13,757 41,689
Professional fees 14,630 - 41,641 56,271
Publications and film projects 1,672,712 - - 1,672,712

Postage and shipping 1,478,182 1,070,408 - 2,548,590

Printing 419,003 303,416 - 722,419
Operating costs 9,572 6,932 - 16,504

Agency fees 434,619 314,724 - 749,344
Rent 31,179 5,470 18,051 54,700

Depreciation and amortization 33,206 5,826 19,225 58,257
Dues, subscription and licenses 3,711 3,711 - 7,422
Bank and merchant fees - 202,983 202,983 405,966
Computer expenses 127,551 22,377 73,845 223,774

List maintenance 331,400 239,979 - 571,379

State registrations - 5,359 - 5,359

Donations 514,301 - - 514,301

Insurance 59,018 10,354 34,168 103,541
Internet 607 106 351 1,065
Marketing/Advertising 2,678,412 1,939,540 - 4,617,952
Supplies 177,275 31,101 102,633 311,008
Research 9,058 - - 9,058
PAC expenses - 103,212 - 103,212
Board expensess - - 57,774 57,774
Fundraising - 21,046 - 21,046
Telephone 6,822 1,197 3,949 11,968
Royalties 20,359 - - 20,359

Total Functional Expenses $ 8,487,569 $ 4,369,487 $ 824,382 $ - 13,681,438
N

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
Page 5
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CITIZENS UNITED
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

Note 1 - Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities:
Citizens United (the Organization) a Virginia non-profit corporation, is dedicated to restoring
our government to citizen control. Through a combination of education, advocacy, and grass
roots organization, the Organization seeks to reassert the traditional American values of
limited government, freedom of enterprise, strong families, and national sovereignty and
security. The Organization's goal is to restore the founding fathers' vision of a free nation,
guided by honesty, common sense, and goodwill of its citizens. Contributions come from
throughout the United States.

Basis of Accounting:
The financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. Revenues that are from
fundraising organizations are recorded when received and the related expenses are recorded
when paid. This is not in compliance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. See Note 4 for additional information on accounting for
transactions with fundraising organizations. All contributions are considered to be available
for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor, or contributed in response to a
specific appeal.

Contributions:
The Organization adopted FASB ASC 605.10.15, "Accounting for Contributions Received
and Contributions Made," whereby contributions received are recorded as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and or
nature of any donor restrictions. Restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
upon satisfaction of the time or purpose restrictions. As of December 31, 2011, the
Organization had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.

Financial Statement Presentation:
The Organization adopted FASB ASC 958.205.05, "Financial Statements of Not For Profit
Organizations". Under FASB ASC 958.205.05, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. In addition, the
Organization is required to present a statement of cash flows. Management does not consider
any of the Organization's assets to be temporary or permanently restricted.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
For the purpose of reporting the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all cash
accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or penalties, and all highly liquid
debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. ti

At times the Organization maintains cash in bank balances that may exceed the federally
insured limits. Management does not consider this to be a significant risk.

Page 6
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CITIZENS UNITED
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

Note 1- Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes:
The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Organization is exempt from federal
income tax under Section 501 (C) (4) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization had no
unrelated business income for the year ended December 31, 2011. The Organization's Form
990 returns for the years ended 2009, 2010 and 2011 are still open for examination by the
Internal Revenue Service.

Estimates:
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities,
and the reported support, revenue and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates
that were assumed in preparing the financial statements.

Property and Equipment:
Property, plant, and equipment are carried at their original costs or fair market value, if
donated, less accumulated depreciation which is computed on the straight line basis over lives
of three to seven years. Amounts over $3,000 are capitalized.

Note 2 - Allocation of Joint Costs

In 2011, the Organization incurred joint costs of $10,237,302 for informational materials and
activities that included fundraising appeals. Of those costs, $4,299,667 was allocated to
fundraising expense, and $5,937,635 was allocated to program service expense-
communications.

Note 3 - Related Party Transactions

The Organization engages in borrowing and lending transactions with the Presidential
Coalition and only lending transactions with Citizens United Foundation both of which are
sister organizations that are operated by the same management and are exempt from federal
income taxes under Section 501 (C) (3) and Section 527 respectively, of the Internal Revenue
Service Code. The loans are on an interest free basis.

Citizens United paid rent of $54,000 to Citizens United Foundation during the year. The lease
is on a month to month basis.

Page 7
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CITIZENS UNITED
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

Note 4 - Contractual Agreement with Fundraisers

The Organization contracts with various fundraising agencies in addition to its own in house
fundraising. The contracts with the fundraising agencies provide that the Organization's
liabilities are limited to the assets generated by the fundraising mailings.

The Organization receives monthly statements from the fundraising agencies reflecting the
current activity. The Organization records this information in their accounting records
including the contributions received and payments to the vendors. The Organization
maintains separate checking accounts for each mailing campaign by each of the fund raising
agencies. These checking accounts are included in the financial statements and have a
balance of $133,515.

The Organizations liability is limited to the cash balance in the escrow accounts at year end.
The Organization has recorded a payable of $133,515. At the end of each fundraising
campaign the remaining cash balance (if any), will belong to the Organization. Thus,
donations solicited by fundraising agencies are recorded when received and payments to
vendors are incurred in order to solicit donations when paid.

Note 5 - Pension Plan

The Organization has a Simple IRA pension plan which covers all full time employees over
the age of twenty one. During the year, the Organization contributed $47,222 to the Simple
IRA plan.

Note 6 - Donor List

The Organization owns a continually developing donor list with a value which is not readily
determinable. Even though the value of the list is significant, it has not been reflected on the
balance sheet because its value cannot be reasonably determined.

Note 7 - Investment in Generation Zero, LLC

In May 2009, Citizens United entered into a joint venture with a private investor to form
Citizens United Productions No. 1, LLC for the purpose of producing and distributing a
documentary film titled "Generation Zero." Citizens United's initial investment in the
company was $375,000 for which it received a 75% ownership interest. In addition, the terms
of the company's operating agreement granted Citizens United control over the operations of
the LLC.

During 2011 Citizens United Productions No. 1, LLC was dissolved and the Organization
received the sole rights to the "Generation Zero" documentary.

Generation Zero, LLC was formed in 2011 as a single-member Virginia LLC for the purpose
of distributing the documentary.

Page 8
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CITIZENS UNITED
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

Note 8 - Fair Value of Investments

FASB ASC 820-10-05, Fair Value Measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level I measurement) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820-10-05 are described as follows:

Level I Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted
prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
plan has the ability to access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

- quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets;

- quoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in inactive markets;

- inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability;

- inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the
level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term
of the asset or liability. ,

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and
significant to the fair value meas urement.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on
the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2011.

Mutual funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the plan at year end

Money market funds: Valued using amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Page 9
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CITIZENS UNITED
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

Note 8 - Fair Value of Investments (Continued)

The proceeding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the
plan believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting
date.

The following table sets forth by level, within fair value hierarchy, the plan's assets at fair
value as of December 31, 2011:

Assets at Fair Value as of December 31, 2011

Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,407,930 $ - $ - $ 1,407,930
Investment in Generation Zero, LLC 79,865 79,865
Total assets at fair value $ 1,407,930 $ - $ 79,865 $ 1,487,795

Note 9 - Subsequent Events

The Organization's management has evaluated events occurring between December 31, 2011
and July 12, 2012 which is the date of the financial statements were available to be issued and
has recognized in the financial statements the effects of all subsequent events that provide
additional evidence about conditions that existed at July 12, 2012, including the estimates
inherent in the processing of the financial statements. ,
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VIII. Penalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

IX. Amended / Final Filing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

X. Combined Annual Report for Group of Registrants . . . . . . . 6

XI. Questions / Contacting the Charities Bureau . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

Note:

} The information in this form is for nonprofit organizations, including
wholly charitable trusts that file an IRS Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF.
For registration and annual filing requirements for trusts and estates
with charitable interests that do not file an IRS Form 990, 990-EZ or
990-PF.

} Registrants can determine their New York State registration number
and the statute(s) under which they are registered by searching for
their organization at the Charities Bureau’s website at:
http://www.charitiesnys.com/RegistrySearch/search_charities.jsp.

} Please place the registration number on all correspondence and
other documents, including checks, submitted to the Charities
Bureau.

} The total fee must be paid by a single check or money order,
payable to “New York State Department of Law.”  If more than one
CHAR500 is being submitted, please submit a separate check or
money order with each.  Please do not submit filing fee without an
annual reports.

} All references to forms designated “CHAR” are to official forms of
the Attorney General’s Charities Bureau.  Copies of these forms are
available on the Charities Bureau’s website  (see address at top of
this page).

I. Registration Statutes and Registration Types

There are two statutes that require registration of organizations:
• Article 7-A: Article 7-A of the Executive Law (Article 7-A) requires registration of charitable and other nonprofit organizations that solicit

contributions from New York State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies and other entities).

• EPTL: Section 8-1.4 of the Estates, Powers and Trusts Law (EPTL) requires registration of charitable organizations that are incorporated,
are formed or otherwise conduct activity in New York State.

Based on these two registration statutes, there are three registration types for organizations registered with the Charities Bureau:

• Article 7-A: Organizations registered pursuant to Article 7-A only and not registered under the EPTL.

• EPTL: Organizations registered pursuant to the EPTL only and not registered under Article 7-A.

• Dual: Organizations registered pursuant to both Article 7-A and the EPTL.

You must know under which statute(s) your organization is registered with the Charities Bureau to determine which parts of these instructions apply
to you.  To find out your registration type, search for your organization at the Charities Bureau website:

http://www.charitiesnys.com/RegistrySearch/search_charities.jsp

If you are registered but cannot find your organization at the Charities Bureau website, please contact the Charities Bureau for assistance.  See part
XI (Questions / Contacting the Charities Bureau) of these instructions.

To register, unregistered organizations should use form CHAR410 and the instructions to that form.

II. Who Must File CHAR500

All registered organizations, even those meeting annual report exemption requirements, must file with the Charities Bureau every year on form
CHAR500.  Although the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) does not require any filing at all for years in which gross receipts do not exceed certain
thresholds, the Charities Bureau requires an annual filing, whether it is an annual report with financial data and a filing fee or a filing claiming exemption
from reporting requirements and filing fees.

For filing and fee requirements, see part IV (What to File) and part V (Line By Line Instructions) of these instructions.
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III. Entities Required to File a Form Other Than CHAR500

The following registered charitable entities should not use CHAR500 for annual filings  with the Charities Bureau::

• trusts that are not wholly charitable but that have charitable interests (note: wholly charitable trusts that file an IRS Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF
must use CHAR500); and

• estates with charitable interests.

All other registrants must file form CHAR500 each year.

IV. What to File

Follow the instructions in part V (Line by Line Instructions) to determine which sections of the CHAR500 your organization must complete and which
schedules, attachments and fees your organization must attach to your organization’s CHAR500.

Please clip or staple together as one package the CHAR500 with any required schedules and attachments.  Please do not staple schedules or
attachments separately.  When submitting an accountant’s report, please do not submit a bound copy.

All fees must be paid by a single check or money order, payable to “New York State Department of Law.”  Please write your organization’s registration
number on your payment.  Clip (do not staple)your payment to the front of the CHAR500.  Do not submit payment separately from the CHAR500.

V. Line By Line Instructions

You must know your organization’s registration type to determine which parts of these instructions apply to your organization.  For more information,
see part I (Registration Statutes and Registration Types) of these instructions.

1. General Information

a. Fiscal year beginning and ending:

Enter the month, day and year for both the beginning and end of the report’s accounting period, whether your organization has a calendar
year accounting period (e.g., January 1, 2004 to December 31, 2004) or a different full year accounting period (e.g., July 1, 2004 to June
30, 2005) or is filing for a period shorter than a year (e.g., July 1, 2004 to December 31, 2004).

b. Checkboxes:

Address change: Check this box if the organization changed its address since it submitted its previous filing.

Name change: Check this box if the organization has changed its name since it submitted its previous filing and attach a completed
form CHAR410-A with all required attachments.

Initial filing: If the organization recently registered with the Charities Bureau and is submitting its first annual filing, check this box.
If the organization has not yet registered, it must register using form CHAR410.

Final filing: Organizations should file final filings when they cease operations and/or dissolve. You must check this box and attach
to the CHAR500 a copy of the IRS 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF marked “Final return” with all required attachments filed with
the IRS.

If the organization is incorporated in New York State, you must attach either a certificate of dissolution from the New
York State Department of State or a document describing the organization’s plans to obtain a certificate of dissolution
from the Department of State.

If the organization is incorporated in another state, you must attach a certificate of dissolution from the appropriate
agency in that state.

The final filing checkbox may not be used to claim exemption from Charities Bureau registration and filing requirements.
To claim such an exemption, use form Schedule E (Request for Registration Exemption for Charitable Organizations)
and the instructions to that form.

Amended filing: If submitting an amended filing, you must check this box and attach to the CHAR500 a copy of the IRS 990, 990-EZ or
990-PF marked “Amended return” with all required attachments filed with the IRS.

If the Charities Bureau filing fee required under the amended report is higher than the fee submitted as part of the
original filing, submit a payment covering the difference.  If information in the required attachments has changed (e.g.,
accountant’s audit report), submit the revised documents as attachments to the amended filing.

NY reg. pending: If the organization's New York State registration is pending, check this box and complete the filing. 

c. Organization Information:

• State the name of the organization as it is registered with the Charities Bureau.

• State the mailing address of the organization.

d. Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN): State the organization’s EIN on record with the IRS.

e. NY State Registration No.:

If you do not know your New York State Registration Number, search for your organization at the Charities Bureau website: 

http://www.charitiesnys.com/RegistrySearch/search_charities.jsp

If you are registered but cannot find your organization at the Charities Bureau website, please contact the Charities Bureau for assistance.
See part XI (Questions / Contacting the Charities Bureau) of these instructions.

f. Telephone Number: State the telephone number of the organization where a key person responsible for the organization’s annual filing
can be reached.

g. Email: State the email address of the organization where a key person responsible for the organization’s annual filing can be reached.
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2. Certification

Each signature must be accompanied by the signatory’s printed name and title and the date signed.

The following individuals must certify the CHAR500:

• Article 7-A & Dual: Certifications must be signed by both the president or another authorized officer and the chief financial officer or
treasurer.

• EPTL: Certifications must be signed by both the president or another authorized officer and the chief financial officer or treasurer,
except that certification by a banking institution need only be signed by a vice president and certification on behalf of a trust
need only be signed by at least one trustee. If only one signature is required please write “Trust - Only one signature required
on the second signature line.

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A: Organizations registered with the Attorney General pursuant to Article 7-A who (1) had total contributions from New York State
(including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies and other entities) that did not exceed $25,000 and who
did not use the services of a professional fund raiser (PFR)* or fund raising counsel (FRC)* to solicit contributions during the
reporting period are exempt from the Article 7-A reporting requirement applicable to this period, but must still file CHAR500
to claim the annual report exemption.  An organization may also claim this exemption if:

– it received an allocation from a federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from
all other sources did not exceed $25,000 and it did not use a PFR or FRC, or

– it received all or substantially all of its contributions from single a government agency to which it submitted an annual
financial report similar to that required by Article 7-A and it did not use a PFR or FRC.

To claim the exemption, such an organization must check the Article 7-A annual report exemption box on the CHAR500 and
complete the certification under penalty for perjury attesting that it qualifies for an annual report exemption for the reporting
period.  No fees and no schedules or attachments are required for Article 7-A registrants claiming the Article 7-A annual report
exemption.  The filing deadline is the same as that for annual reports.

* For definitions of PFR and FRC, see part V.4.a.1. (Line By Line Instructions, Article 7-A Schedules, Schedule 4a:
Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)) of these instructions.

b. EPTL: Organizations registered with the Attorney General pursuant to EPTL Section 8-1.4 whose (1) total gross receipts  were less than†

$25,000 for the reporting period and (2) total assets  did not exceed $25,000 at any time during the reporting period are exempt††

from the EPTL reporting requirement applicable to this period, but must still file CHAR500 to claim the annual report exemption.

To claim the exemption, such an organization must check the EPTL annual report exemption box on the CHAR500 and complete
the certification under penalty for perjury attesting that it qualifies for an annual report exemption for the reporting period.  No fees
and no schedules or attachments are required for EPTL only registrants claiming the EPTL annual report exemption.  The filing
deadline is the same as that for annual reports.

Gross receipts include (1) gifts, grants, and contributions; and (2) gross income and revenue from all sources; and (3) gross†

amounts from sales of assets, other than inventory.  Neither costs nor expenses are subtracted.  In general, gross receipts
is calculated in the same manner as Gross receipts in the IRS Form 990 (See also instructions for forms 990 and 990 EZ at
www.irs.gov).

Total assets include all assets of the organization, valued at fair market value, without subtracting any liabilities.  In general,††

total assets is calculated in the same manner as Total Assets on line 25 of the IRS Form 990-EZ, line 59 of the IRS Form
990 or Part II, line 16(c) of the IRS Form 990-PF.

- Dual: An organization registered with the Attorney General pursuant to Article 7-A and the EPTL (dual registrant) who meets either or
both of the annual report exemption requirements, may claim such exemptions by checking the relevant annual report exemption
boxes on the CHAR500 and completing the certification under penalty for perjury attesting that it qualifies for an annual report
exemption for the reporting period.

If the dual registrant is claiming the annual report exemptions for both Article 7-A and the EPTL, no fees and no schedules or
attachments are required.

 If the dual registrant is claiming the annual report exemption for one of the laws, but not both of them, the organization must follow
the regular annual report filing requirements for the statute under which it cannot claim the annual report exemption.

4. Article 7-A Schedules

Organizations registered only under the EPTL do not need to complete the Article 7-A Schedules questions and should not attach the blank
schedule pages to their CHAR500.

Only organizations registered under Article 7-A (Article 7-A and dual registrants) must complete the Article 7-A Schedules questions.  If the answer
to either question is “Yes”, the corresponding schedule(s) must be completed and submitted with the first page of the CHAR500.

a. Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

Organizations that contracted with or used the services of a PFR, FRC or CCV for fund raising activity in New York State during the reporting
period must answer “Yes” to question 4.a. on the CHAR500 and must complete and submit Schedule 4a. If more than one fund raising
professional (FRP) was used, submit a copy of this schedule for each FRP.

1. Type of fund raising professional  –  Check the appropriate box for the type of FRP used.  The legal definitions of PFR, FRC and CCV
are quite complex and should be read in their entirety.  The following simplified definitions may be useful in understanding the
differences between these FRP categories:

• Professional Fund Raiser (PFR): FRPs who, in addition to other activities, conduct the solicitation of contributions and/or handle
the donations (for the legal definition of PFR, see Article 7-A § 171-a.4.)
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• Fund Raising Counsel (FRC): FRPs who do not solicit contributions or handle donations, but limit their activities to advising
or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions itself (for the legal definition
of FRC, see Article 7-A § 171-a.9.)

• Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV): An individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or
commerce other than raising funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the
purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a
charitable organization (for the legal definition of CCV, see Article 7-A § 171-a.6.)

2. FRP Information  –  

• State the name of the FRP as it is registered with the Charities Bureau.

• State the principal address of the FRP.

3. FRP telephone number  – State the telephone number of the FRP where a key employee responsible for the contract with your
organization can be reached.

4. Services provided by FRP  – Describe the services the FRP provided.  This description must be consistent with the terms of the
contract.

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP  – Describe the way in which the FRP was compensated.  This description must be
consistent with the terms of the contract.

6. Dates of contract  – List the month, day and year of the beginning and end of the contract period.

7. Amount paid to FRP  – List the total gross amount paid in fees and covered expenses during the reporting period.

b. Article 7-A Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)

Organizations that received a contribution (grant) from a government agency during the reporting period must answer “Yes” to question 4.b.
on the CHAR500 and must complete and submit Schedule 4b.

List the name of each agency from which your organization received a government contribution (grant) and the grant amount.  Sum the grants
on the last line of Schedule 4b, Total Government Contributions (Grants), which is equal to Government contributions (grants) on Part VIII, line
1e of the IRS Form 990 (note: there is no corresponding line on either the IRS Form 990-EZ or 990-PF).

Use additional copies of Schedule 4b if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.

5. Fee Submitted

Calculate the filing fee due as follows and indicate the fees being submitted along with the annual report.

All fees must be paid by a single check or money order, payable to “New York State Department of Law.”  Please write your organization’s
registration number on your payment.  Please clip (do not staple) your payment to the front of the CHAR500.  Please do not submit payment
separately from the CHAR500.

Organizations claiming one or both of the annual report exemptions should read completely part V.3. (Line By Line Instructions, Annual Report
Exemption Information) of these instructions before completing the Fee Submitted section of CHAR500.

a. Article 7-A Filing Fee:

The Article 7-A filing fee is based on the total support and revenue of the organization for the reporting period, as indicated in the following
table.  Total support and revenue is equal to Total revenue on Part I, line 9 of the IRS Form 990-EZ or Part I, line 12 of the IRS Form 990
or 990-PF.

Total Support & Revenue Article 7-A Filing Fee

more than $250,000 $25

up to $250,000 * $10

* Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the
reporting period must pay an Article 7-A filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.  For definitions of PFR and FRC, see
part V.4.a.1. (Line By Line Instructions, Article 7-A Schedules, Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels
(FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)) of these instructions.

b. EPTL Filing Fee:

The EPTL filing fee is based on the net worth of the organization at the end of the reporting period, as indicated in the following table.  Net
worth at the end of the year is equal to Net assets or fund balances at end of year on Part I, line 21 of the IRS Form 990 or 990-EZ or the
difference between Total assets at fair market value on Part II, line 16(c) and Total liabilities on Part II, line 23(b) of the IRS Form 990-PF.

Net Worth at End of Year EPTL Filing Fee

Less than $50,000 $25

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50

$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $100

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $750

$50,000,000 or more $1500
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c. Total Fee:

The total fee is equal to the sum of the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees.

• Article 7-A: The total fee for Article 7-A only registrants equals their Article 7-A filing fee.  Article 7-A only registrants do not need
to calculate or pay an EPTL filing fee.

• EPTL: The total fee for EPTL only registrants equals their EPTL filing fee.  EPTL only registrants do not need to calculate or
pay an Article 7-A filing fee.

• Dual: Dual registrants must pay both filing fees.  Determine the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables above,
add these fees together and indicate the sum on the Total Fee line.

6. Attachments

- All Filers:

All filers must include a copy of the following IRS forms with their submission of the CHAR500:

• copy of complete IRS Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF with schedules; and

• IRS Form 990-T, if applicable

- Additional Accountant’s Report Attachment for Article 7-A and Dual Registrants:

For Article 7-A and dual registrants, in addition to the documents listed above, use the following table to determine which additional
accountant’s report to include with your submission of the CHAR500:

Total Support & Revenue Independent Accountant’s Report

more than $250,000 independent accountant’s audit report and financial statements with accompanying notes

more than $100,000, up to $250,000 independent accountant’s review report and financial statements with accompanying notes

up to $100,000 no accountant’s report required

Note regarding use of a consolidated accountant’s report:

Financial statements submitted with the independent accountant’s review or audit report mus conform with Generally Accepted Accounting
                Principles (GAAP), including compliance with all pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board and the American Institute
               of Certified Public  Accountants that establish principles relevant to not-for-profit corporations.

 An Article 7-A or dual registrant whose financial information is included in a consolidated certified public accountant’s audit or review
report may file such consolidated audit or review report with its annual financial report in lieu of filing a separate audit or review report
for the registrant alone, as long as such consolidated audit or review report includes or attaches supplemental schedules containing
the following:

• statement of financial position for each consolidated entity; and

• statement of activities for each consolidated entity; and

• consolidating adjustments.

 Even if a registrant files a consolidated audit or review report with its annual financial report, it must submit the CHAR500 with required
schedules, attachments and fees described above on an individual basis.

VI. When and Where to Submit

All submissions must be mailed, postmarked by the deadlines indicated immediately below, to the address at the top of the CHAR500.

Article 7-A and Dual: File by the 15th day of the 5th month after the organization's accounting period ends.  For example, a report for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2004 is due by May 15, 2005.

EPTL: File by the last day of the 6th month after the organization's accounting period ends.  For example, a report for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2004 is due by June 30, 2005.

Note regarding weekends and holidays: If the regular due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, file on the next business day. A business
day is any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.

VII. Extension of Time to File

Upon written request, preferably by email, submitted prior to the required filing date, the time to submit an annual filing may be extended by the Attorney
General for up to three months.  In lieu of such written request, a registrant may submit to the Charities Bureau a copy of a request for extension
submitted to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS Form 8868).  Email requests should be sent to charities.extensions@oag.state.ny.us.  An email request
should include the name of the charity and its New York State registration number in the subject line and should state the reason for the request in
the body of the email or include IRS Form 8868 as an attachment.

Any requests for further extensions must be submitted in writing, by mail, stating the reasons for such request and, if the registrant files annual returns
with the IRS, must be accompanied by an IRS Form 8868 approved by the IRS if received.  No extensions of time to file annual financial reports shall
be granted to any registrant who has failed to submit an annual filing for any year prior to that for which the extension is requested.

No fees should be submitted with a request for an extension of time to submit an annual filing.

VIII. Penalties

Article 7-A: An organization’s Article 7-A registration is automatically revoked if it fails to comply with the Article 7-A reporting requirements.  The
Attorney General may also seek civil penalties of $1,000 per violation and up to $100 per day for noncompliance with the Article 7-A
reporting requirements.
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EPTL: Pursuant to EPTL Section 8-1.4, any organization that fails to comply with the EPTL reporting requirements may be subject to fines
in the amount of $10 per day, up to a maximum of $1,000, for each such failure.

Dual: A dual registrant that fails to comply with reporting requirements is subject to penalties under both Article 7-A and the EPTL, as listed
in the instructions directly above.

IX. Amended / Final Filing

See part V.1.b. (Line By Line Instructions, General Information, Checkboxes) for information on submitting an amended or final filing.

X. Combined Annual Report for Group of Registrants

Upon prior written authorization from the Charities Bureau, an Article 7-A or dual registrant that has one or more affiliates may qualify to file a combined
annual filing on CHAR500-C (Combined Annual Financial Report) on behalf of itself and its affiliates in lieu of each organization filing an individual
annual filing using CHAR500.  For a detailed description of which organizations may qualify to file a combined annual filing, what must be filed as part
of a combined filing, what fees must accompany a combined filing and how to apply for authorization to submit a combined filing, consult the instructions
within form CHAR500-C.

XI.  Annual Filings Open to Public Inspection

Preparers should note that information contained in the CHAR500 annual filing form and its attachments, including the IRS Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF
with schedules, is open to public inspection pursuant to the New York Freedom of Information Law ("FOIL") unless otherwise stated below.

The only parts of the annual filing exempt from FOIL disclosure to the public are:

• Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors) to the IRS Form 990 or 990-EZ, which is also exempt from disclosure by the IRS pursuant to the United States
Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). (Note: Schedule B to the IRS Form 990-PF is not exempt from FOIL or FOIA disclosure.)

• IRS Form 990-T (Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return), which is also exempt from FOIA disclosure.

Preparers should also note that, if included, the Preparer's Social Security Number on the signature block of the IRS 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF is not exempt
from FOIL or FOIA disclosure. However, pursuant to the IRS instructions to such forms, the Preparer's Social Security Number is not required on the 990,
990-EZ or 990-PF for most tax-exempt organizations:

Instructions to the IRS Forms 990 and 990-EZ: "Enter the preparer's social security number (SSN), preparer tax Identification number (PTIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), only if the Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, is for a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust that is not filing Form 1041."

Instructions to the IRS Form 990-PF: "If the box for question 13 of Part VII-A is checked (section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust filing Form 990-PF
instead of Form 1041), the paid preparer must also enter his or her social security number

or, if applicable, PTIN and employer identification number in the spaces provided. Otherwise, do not enter the preparer's social security or employer
identification number."

The Instructions for Form 990 and Form 990-EZ, Part W (Requirements for a Properly Completed Form 990 or Form 990-EZ), are available on the IRS
website at the following web address: http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i990.pdf

The Instructions for Form 990-PF, Part Q (Public Inspection Requirements, Requirements Placed on the IRS) and the Signature section are available on
the IRS website at the following web addresses, respectively:

http://www.irs.gov/instructions/i990pf/ch01.html

http://www.irs.gov/instructions/i990pf/ch02.html

Please contact the IRS at 1-877-829-5500 if you have questions about the 990 forms or IRS public disclosure policies.

XII.  Questions / Contacting the Charities Bureau

Questions about completing the CHAR500 should be directed to the Charities Bureau as follows:

By Email: charities.bureau@ag.ny.gov

By Phone: 212-416-8401

Helpful information may also be found on the Charities Bureau website at www.charitiesnys.com.
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